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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:14 AM
To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW:

From: Pat Branson [mailto:scokinc@ak.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 6:22 PM

To: Sen. Donny Olson; Rep. Harry Crawford; Alan Austerman; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bil
Thomas; Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Mike Kelly; Woodie Salmon; Rep.
Les Gara

Subject:

| enourage you, House Finance Committee members, to pass the budget submitted to you by the HSS
subcommittee which has an increment of $609,917 for Senior Community Based Grants.

These grants are most important in keeping people 60 and older in their communities and own homes and out of
costly institutional care, which is more than $12,000 a month in Kodiak.

Without this increment, our NTS services such as congregate and home delivered meals, support services and
transportation, will be greatly cut. Senior services int he rural areas will have to be reduced without this
increment.

With Alaska now having the fastest growing senior population it the country, it is imperative we continue to meet
their needs with the most important services: home and community based ones that keep seniors living
independently longer and continuing to be vital economic contributors to our communities' economy.

Thank you.

Pat Branson
Alaska Commission on Aging Member

3/4/2009



Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:13 AM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Please fully fund the Community Mental Health Programs

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly Sidebottom [mailto:kelly.sidebottom@matsukl2.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 8:08 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Subject: Please fully fund the Community Mental Health Programs

Kelly Sidebottom
PO Box 2962
Palmer, AK 99645-2962

March 4, 2009

Representative Mike Hawker
State Capitol Building
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Representative Hawker:

I don't know what we would have done without the Theraputic Court Program that my oldest
son went through. He was born with issues that grew as he got older. He had a TBI at age
12. When he was 22 he was diagnosed with Bi polar II, Major Depressive Disorder and
Anxiety Disorder and Chronic Pain from a spinal injury from childhood. Before he wsas
hospitalized in March 2005 he attempted suicide and was arrested and spent several days in
jail before I could get him out. He was suicidal and very disoriented and no where near
healthy. Before he attempted suicide he had never been violent but suffered with anxiety
and depression. The CRP court in Palmer helped him get back on track. He would never had
received the help he needed with out this program and he would most likely be dead,
homeless or in jail today. He will always live at home with us as he has been totally
disabled at this point. We learned a lot from the Theraputic Court Program and use what
we learned every day. Today he is happy, healthy and is a wonderful help to our family.
He will probably never function as a normal person but he deserves to be treated
respectfully as he was by the CRP Court program. Please fully support the community
mental health

programs. These programs not only help people they help the community

when someone is put on the right track. Not everyone has the support at home that my son
has. Many of the people that need these programs are on their own and it breaks my heart
to think of what would happen to them with out the help they get from their community
behavioral health services. Please fully fund the Governor's FY10 reguest for the
community behavioral health services.

Sincerely,

Kelly Sidebottom
841-5186

This message has been verified by CapwizXC as authentic and sent by this individual.
Authentication ID: [69gvmhad]



Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:13 AM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: funding for mental health and substance abuse treatment

————— Original Message-----

From: Christy McMurren [mailto:wawa907@mac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 9:09 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas;

Representative_Allen_ Austerman@legis.state.ak.us; Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard
Foster; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Woodie Salmon; Rep. Harry Crawford; Rep.
Les Gara; Sen. Donny Olson

Subject: funding for mental health and substance abuse treatment

I am writing once again to urge you to fully fund treatment programs for persons with
mental illness and substance abuse issues. Of course, by now, you must know that often
those two things go hand in hand. It is well documented in mental health and substance
abuse literature. It is also well documented that most people in prison suffer from mental
illness. So, doesn't it make sense to treat these problems before they get so out of hand
that people commit crimes. Then we have the added expense of court, lawyers, and housing
criminals for years; never mind the injury that happens to other people.

I know a lot about this because my son suffers from mental illness. We are having a very
hard time getting him educated because of lack of training of school personnel. So, he
runs a great risk of not finishing high school. He has been to a residential treatment
program, at great expense to the state. There was no discharge planning for him, and we
have spent the last year trying to get services for him so that he wouldn't regress.
Everywhere we turned, we were told that there was no appropriate service for him or too
many people on a wait list. He is currently on a wait list for a therapist at Anch.
Community Mental Health Center.

While waiting, he blew up at home, and is now at McLaughlin Youth Center. So, you can cut
funding for mental health treatment and PREVENTION (now there's an idea!), but the people

who need these services are not going to just disappear. You can cut the funding, and they
will wind up in the justice system. It really doesn't make any sense.

You also must know how many people in Alaska suffer from fetal alcohol syndrome. We are
learning more and more about the genetic aspects of mental illness. These are not people,
who, 1f they just pulled themselves up by their bootstraps, they could do better. Their
problems are very complicated.

I know you think that the state cannot afford to fund these programs. I'm telling you
that we can't afford not to.

I know you probably think that "therapy" doesn't work. Then, I would say that we need to
invest in ongoing training for mental health and substance abuse treatment providers so
that we get the best treatment for our money.

Maybe some of you have relatives or friends who experience some of these kinds of
problems. Then, you know what I'm talking about. If you don't, then thank God for your
healthy families and friends. I would welcome any questions you may have about this most
serious public health issue.

Respectfully yours,
Christy McMurren
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 5:57 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: AVEC Testimony on HB 81 - Operating Budget

Attachments: PCE Funding FY10.doc

From: Meera Kohler {mailto:mkohler@avec.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 5:49 PM

To: Rep. Alan Austerman; Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas; Rep. Harry Crawford; Rep.
Les Gara; Rep. Mike Chenault; Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep.
Woodie Salmon

Subject: AVEC Testimony on HB 81 - Operating Budget

Attached is testimony from Alaska Village Electric Cooperative on the FY2010 Operating
Budget.

<<PCE Funding FY10.doc>>

Meera KoHcr

President/CEO

Alaska Village Electric Cooperative, inc.
4831 Eagle Street

Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Voice: (907) 565-5531

Fax: (907) 562-4086

Email: mkohler@avec.org

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

3/3/2009
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March 3, 2009

To: The iInterior Legisiative Delegation
From: Valerie J. Dewey JN

P O Box 72757

Fairbanks Alaska 99707

507-458-7281
vjdewey@hotmail.com

Subject: Stabilization Center in the interior for Mentally il Adults

As most of you know my name is Valerie | Dewey and | am a life-long resident of Fairbanks. My aduit
son is severally mentally ill and as a result he, and aothers like him, have been banished from this
community because there is nowhere for aduits with severe mental iliness to live.

Recently, | was told by one of your legisiative aides that | needed to raise $30,000,000 for an
endowment before a stabilization center for adults with mental Hliness would be built in the Interior. We
all know that was neither a helpful nor realistic response. In fact, those words were hurtful and a veiled
way of saying, “We really don’t care about the mentally ill.”

I have three suggestions for making quality mental health care available to those of us who live north of
the Alaska Range.

1. Pass Senate Bill 21: The Alaska Mental Health Parity because access to medical care is the first
step in addressing mental iliness.

2. Fund relocation bonuses and tultion reimbursement for doctors of psychiatry willing to practice
north of the Alaska Range under a five year contract. The use of locum psychiatric physicians
because we have no others, provides inconsistent patient care and bloats the cost of all mental
health services for all Alaskans.

3. Renegotiate the royalty rate for recently discovered gold deposits on Alaska Mental Health Trust
praperty in the Interior to a rate commensurate with the current 12% royalty rate Jevied against
extracted oil and gas.

With gold currently selling between $650 and 51000 per ounce the State should be able to fund a
$30,000,000 endowment in no time at ail.

Once again, | remind you that mental iliness hurts everyone.
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Public Testimony on HB81
willajf@gci.net [willajf@gci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:22 PM
To!  LIO Falrbanks

To All The Legislatures (state of Alaska)
Dear Folks; |

I have Just learned of the cut in the governor's number that removed $1.4 million from
the Dept. of Public Safety budget designated to go to the Council on Domestic Violence
and Sexual Assault. | discoverad that $1.2 million of that amount was to go to 20
domestic violence programs throughout the state and is critically needed. No other
agency provides the service needed in these areas, They work together with other
agencies to provide the best service they can with the dollars available. They are a
critical piece of keeping victims safe and holding perpetrators accountable for their crimes.
IAC provides a most valuable service in helping these folks look forward to hope,
not only for themselves but also for their children,
| would appreciate your help in passing Bill HB81 so that these agencies ¢an gst on
with doing the fine job they are doing.

Sincerely,

Willa Frey
Fairbanks, Alaska

https://owa.legis.state.ak.us/owa/?ae=Item&i=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAAAqO7qiD6LUEZEq... 3/3/2009
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Public testimony/HB 81
McCarty, Coralie S (HSS) [coralie.mccarty@alaska.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 2:05 PM
To:  LIO Falrbanks

Dear Legislator,

I am writing to you ta ask that you review and consider replacing the reduction of funding to its original
amount and consider adding more financial support to the proposed budget of Council on Domestic
Violence and Sexual Assault. The current close out amount suggested for funding the department of
Public Safety will seriously impact the ability of shelters throughout the state that provide 24 hour a day
resources and services to victims of domestic or family violence.

Funding over the past years has been decreased and there has been no appreciable change in the
occurrence of domestic or family violence. Fairbanks has experienced an increase in reporting, due to
many factors, one may be improved public education; however, the resource that provides assistance
must be assisted to survive.

Our local shelter has been forced to cut staff and programs to adjust to reduced funding, With the Jatest
decrease in funding, it may just be a choice to maintain overhead, electric, heat, water and sewer, and
have minimal staffing, which may afford a place and no resources to assist in facilitating change in
occurrences. Dealing with issues of violence requires a special skill set and major amounts of time and
effort. Safety must be assured for a person to move forward.

Funding reductions remove people from practice that have special skill sets and removes services from
people who need and may benefit from the services. Reductions remove the trooper/law enforcement
officer who knows how to investigate, special medical professionals who process the needs, advocates to
help people in navigating the legal system, acquire housing, and parenting, counselors and therapists
from working with people who are involved, childcare providers who work with children in special
programs (o assist children and parents in the complicated process of healing and developing, and it
takes away any safe haven for people to heal and develop. There appear to be no incentives for
perpetrators to change; therefore, victims need resources to no longer be victimized.

These programs provide needed service that no other agency in the area provides under one roof. They
work in tandem and collaborate with other agencies to ensure they are providing the best service they
can with the dollars available and are a critical piece of keeping victims safe and holding perpetrators
accountable for their crime.

I work daily in an environment that encourages self-sufficiency and independence from a temporary
support system. Interior Alaska Center for Non-violent Living has been instrumental in assisting
individuals to leave a violent situation and to garner the strength with constant support to move on. One
single parent was able to leave a situation after four years of isolation, move into the shelter, have
medical care to regain her health, and is now working a part-time job, will have income tax and carned
income tax credit and will either stay in Fairbanks or relocate to family support and acquire another job.
This family would have not been successful with Mom securing work without the shelter and
therapentic support of IAC.

Another parent with five children, recently divorced was victim to family violence, where ex-husband
broke into home, attacked three of the children, broke furniture, did physical and mental damage to
premises and people, and also jeopardized the family’s subsidized housing. Through the efforts of an
TAC advocate, a restraining order was secured, counseling is secured, and Mom is moving on with
support and printed protection to become independent. The two older children are now refusing to go to
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Public testimony/HB 81

school as they feel they need to be at home to protect people and things. IAC will work with entire
family to change the outcomes, as programs are in place through this agency for the children's training
and future economic well-being.

I would appreciate your support and consideration to replacement of the $1.4 million that has been
removed from this budget.

Sincerely,

Sue McCarty
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Public Testimony on HB81
kristin mccombs [superkristin80@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 1;31 PM
To:  LIO Fairbanks

My name is Kristin McCombs. Prondly, I work at the Interior Alaska Center for Non-Violent Living. 1
am blessed to work with survivors of sexual assault and domestic violence who are in the process of
defending and changing their lives. The work that takes place in our agency, in our shelter, and in the
emergency room is both exhaustive and important in our plight to be of service o our clients and to end
violence against women.

Before I began working at the agency, I did have an academic knowledge of misogyny and the crimes
committed in this name. I have to tell you that this knowledge looks a lot different to those of us who sit
on the phone with a woman who is both afraid to stay in her home and afraid to leave it. It is different
when you are sitting in a SART exam room with a woman who has just been raped. It is different, sull,
when you look into the eyes of a child whose life has been permanently altered by the violence in their
home. The courage and the bravery of my clients brings me to work every day.

Our clients are doing the best that they can. We at the Interior Alaska Center for Non-Violent Living are
doing the best we can. All of us need your help. We need you to do your best as well. I implore you to
stand with vs. Please reconsider your decision.
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Public Testimony on HB81
Ken Carr [ken_carr56@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:37 PM
To:  LIO Fairbanks

Hello,

My Name is Ken Carr, and I work for the Interior Alaska Center for Non-Violent Living. I apologize
that T cannot appear to testify in person today, but I'm teaching a class at the same time and unable to
attend. I would like to tell you a bit about why the full funding should be reinstated for domestic
violence shelters in Alaska,

Every week at work, I see a very dedicated and caring group of people doing their best work to help
those who are struggling with domestic violence, yet their job is constantly made harder by a lack of pay
and quality benefits. Many are desperately trying to make ends meet in their own lives, und they know
how to help clients navigate the system partly because they do it themsel ves to receive benefits for their
families. T am particularly lucky to have a wife who makes a considerable amount more than I do per
hour, but many of my coworkers do not.

Many people do not realize the challenging nature of the work done at shelters. This job is emotionally
exhausting, and the stress is high enough that we regularly train on how to take care of ourselves so that
our employees don't give up and go work somewhere easier for higher pay. We call it "self-care” and it
is a necessary component in this line of work. This is not a job for the weak of heart, and we have seen
literally dozens of people who can't make it. Those who do have an enormous amount of personal
investment in seeing clients succeed, but it is made much more difficult by the personal sacrifice in
wage and other benefits that comes with working here.

Onc thing that makes me very proud of what I do is that we focus on putting every dollar we get towards
our clients. No catered [unches, we pay for our own yearly party during the holidays, and low wages to
make sure we are providing the best services we can to those who need it the most. No dollar is wasted,
and every cmployee here closely monitors what they are costing the company. I only plug my car in
when it needs to be, to use the least electricity possible. I think very carefully about how many supplies
T am using, whether my interncet usage is too high, and any other thing I can to make sure I am not
wasting money.

I am educated and have the skills to go and make much more money somewhere clse, but I'll keep
warking away for the people who others will not help. I'll still spend many sleepless nights thinking
about what is happening to the families I work with, and an increase in pay won't help me rest more
easily. It would make me fee! like our state cares a bit more about the people who do this incredibly
hard work, our sleepless nights, and our families who don't get our full energy and attention because we
can't get work off of our minds. But mostly, it would make me feel like our state cares about the people

who are running for their lives, victims of members of their own families who have no where else to
turn.

Thank you for listening to what I have to say, and please take it into consideration when looking at the
budget in House Bill 81.

Sincerely,

Ken Carr

Ken Carr
Program Facilitator
ABC'S: Alternatives to Violence
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Public Testimony on HB81
Corinne White [corinne.vorenkamp@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:02 PM
Tot  LIO Fairbanks

Dear Legislators,

T am out of State this week and unable to testify personally in Fairbanks today, but want to express my
concern over the removal of $1.4 from the Department of Public Safety budget for funding to the
Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault. T ask for your support in replacing this $1. 4 from
this budget in order to ensure adequate funding for critical services for victims of domestic violence and
sexual assault.

As you no doubt are aware, Alaska has one of the highest rates per capita of crimes of domestic violence
and sexual assault nationwide. There already are too few resources available for the victims of these
crimes. Programs like domestic violence shelters -- which typically also provide crisis counseling and
other support for sexual assault survivors as well -- are critical for these victims.

These programs provide needed service that no other agency in the area provides. They work in tandem
and collaborate with other agencies to ensure they are providing the best service they can with the

dollars available and are a critical piece of keeping victims safe and holding perpetrators accountable for
their crime.

In Fairbanks, the Interior Alaska Center for Nonviolent Living (IAC) provides an outstanding example
of an cssential community resource for DV and SA victims. In addition to the shelter beds that IAC
provides for victims of domestic violence and their children (who often suffer the most from domestic
violence), IAC also provides assistance to victims in applying for and obtaining Domestic Violence
Protective Orders and Stalking orders, ongoing support groups, and other valuable services.

1 would greatly appreciate your suppoit in the replacement of the $1.4 million that has been removed
from this budget.

Sincerely,
Corinne Vorenkamp White

https://owa.legis.state.ak.us/owa/?ae=ltem&=IPM Note&id=RgAAAAAqO7qiDELUEZEq... 3/3/2009
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Number of Cases seen by
Forensic Nursing Services at FMH

Frae €10 RN

y5g-52a|
QN @ (li4 0 banngrhaadsle - CON)
2008--- 280 cases
Sexual Assault cases--- 76
Domestic Violence cases ~-- 24

Suspects cases ~----- 4
Other Forensic cases ---~- 13
Strangulation cases*---~--- 8

Sexual Assault of a Minor cases —— 142
+ Child Abuse cases------ 13

2009 ---v-- 75 cases
Sexual Assault cases--- 21
Domestic Violence cases --- 4
Suspects cases ----~- 4

- Other Forensic cases ----- 1

Strangulation cases*----~=- 8
Sexual Assault of a Minor cases --- 26
Child Abuse cases-=---- 19

*some of the DV and SA cases involved
strangulation as well.



MAR-03-2009 TUE 05:03 PM FBKS LEGISLATIVE INFO FAX NO, 18074563346 P. 02/07

Len etta (ol byt
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PO Box 22870 e Juneau, AK 99802
907.789.1235 « www.akaeyc.org

To lead, facilitate, and support the efforts of those working in the Early Care and Education profession throughout

Alaska.

Child Care Assistance Position Paper
December 2008
Alaska Association for the Education of Young Children

What is it and why is it important? W

Affordability of quality child care is a major issue for many Alaskan working families. The
average monthly cost of full-time child care ranges from $400-$900 per month, depending on the
age of the child and location of the care. 39,400 children under the age of six live in households

where all available parents are in the workforce. Yet only 4,900 children received child care
assistance in 2007.

Recommendations: backe b worle SIU’J' k’W”' %’“‘]‘“’

In Alaska, funds from the Child Care & Development Fund (CCDF) are used to
subsidize the cost of child care for low income families to enable them to work.

Under federal rules, the Child Care Assistance Program can provide financial assistance
to help cover child care costs to familics whose income is less than 85% of the state’s
median monthly income, - -

The family eligibility has not been adjusted since 2002. The Consumer Pncc lndex for
Anchorage indicates a family would need to earn 20% less in 2007 to qualify for child
care assistance, than a family in 2002. There are currently an increasing number of
families that do not qualify for assistance, but still can’t afford to enroll their child in a
legal child care program.

Child Care Assistance reimbursement rates were raised to the 50 percentile by the
legislature in 2008. The recommendation from the U.S. Health and Social Services is
the 75" percentile.

Economic cost-benefit studies consistently show significant long range benefits when
children from Jow income families receive high quality child care. Due to the financial
burden of paying a required co-payment amount, in addition to the difference in what the
state will reimburse for child care, families are choosing from lower priced and usually

lower quality child care. CD KLLPS posfs i wade frce
@( _— %&D

e Increase child care reimbursement rates to the 75% percentile. This will allow low 6'-‘-”‘5

income children the opportunity to access higher quality programs that will lead to
outcomes such as increased school readiness.

e Increase family eligibility to 85% of the stale median income. This will enable more
families to access child care in order to work. Without increased funding to the
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opT s will result in a waiting list for the program. A waiting list will allow
the Department of Health and Social Services to quantify the funding needed to
support employment of parents in Alaska.
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My Name is Kara Carlson and I work for the Interior Alaska Center for Non-Violent
Living which provides services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault. I
could make a lot more money if I worked just about anywhere else. I have a BA depree
and I am currently living in low income housing and for a long time I received child care
assistance, Denali Kid Care and I qualified for Public Assistance food stamps.

In the 3.5 years | have worked herc I have spent countless hours at the hospital
comforting a woman who has just been raped. I have watched several women attempt to
end their lives becanse their world seemed unbearable, I knew one who was murdered by
her partner. I have assisted with hundreds of restraining orders, been to court many times
in support of a victim, and provided resources, support and safety to thousands of women
who have been hurt by someone they love. And sadly watched many of the supportive

services we do provide, disappear because of lack of funding or we were unable to fill the
position with a qualified person.

I want to remind you that my position starts at $12.65 an hour, That is not a livable wage
and I wonder how much the state pays to provide me affordable housing, child care, and
insurance because the salary I make is not enough to survive on. I love my job and am
very passionate about what 1 do but there have been many times where I have had to face
the hard decision of leaving due to not being able to live off the salary I make. Some fast
food restraints and retail stores start people off at a hipher or close to equal wage and the
work load and stress is much less. I'll leave you with this question: what kind of person
would you like to assist your friend, family member, or child if they were raped or
abused. My salary is the equivalent of an entry level position, and atiracts those
candidates. Do you really think that an entry level person should be doing my job?

Thank you for your time!
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March 03, 2009
To Whom It May Concemn:

I'm a current resident at The Women’s Shelter ( IAC), since 07/06/08 and part of the Pre-
T program since September 08, I'm not from this country, and [ have been here in Alaska
with my son, for almost 2 years. '

We arrived here related to our abusive situation that we where living with my ex-
husband. Being here at this facility, has been a blessing. I received great advices and
support from my internal legal advocate related to my divorce case and short term

~restraining order and she put me in contact with Alaska Legal Services for my long term

restraining order, if it wasn’t for their advices and my trust that they gain, I can see that
we could be still attached to my abuser, The way that they told me how to act during the
hearing was crucial, he get the message, with my cold attitude, and that’s part of why
we're free of that pathological circle.

The receptionist, shelter advocates, case manpagers, psychotherapist, and all the staff that
works here, we receive from them all kind of services and protection. I clearly can see
that they are doing their best with the resources that they have. I took really serious my
situation, and I have a commitment with myself to change, and learn how to protect me
and my son. That’s why I'm involve in every class that they offer, like changing patterns,
women’s group, art healing, safety and sobriety, financial literacy, parenting classes.
Some of them, I’m taking for second time, because it’s good to reaffirm the knowledge.
And extra from outside, I'm taking 12 steps, and bible study to help me to close my hurts
from my abusive past and/or my divorce, all these classes and support are helping me to
deal with my anxiety and heart health issues. I'm learning how to put boundaries, how to
see red flags, how to live my life in freedom, bow to be me and how to help my son. How
to take care of my health, learning how to eat healthy to reduce my cholesterol, I'm doing
exercise too (they provide the spacc). And they provide self-defense classes for the
women interested. I have 2 free months of Tai-kuan-do, this is helping me-to build-
confidence, The personnel here have been a big blessing for my son and for myself,
have the sense, that they put more then doing their job, they put humanity, care and love.
Every time that T need to be heard, they do. They provide, when they can, transportation.

- They try always to look for more options in case that one is close, and they help me to

reach our goals. Living here is not easy because there is so much pain in the residents, but
I choose to focus on my own healing, and probably they can see, through my testimonies
in the classes, that there is hope in the life of a person that is willing to change, to take
the steps, the rules of the shelter for good.I’m full of gratitude with all of the people
involve, God bless them.
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College Participation Rates for Students
from Low Income Families by State

College participation rates for students
18 to 24 years old from low income
families declined slightly, to 23.8
percent from 23,9 percent in 2006.
This continues a long term decline in
low income college participation rates
since the peak of 27.7 percent reached
in 1999,

College participation rates for 18 to 24
year olds who were not from low

emnel? o 6P

income families also declined in 2007,
for the first time since 2000, The
2007 rate was 42.9 percent, compared
to 45.2 percent in 2006. The rate for
noti-low income students had risen
steadily sinee 2000 from 38.7 percent
that year to the peak of 45.2 percent
in 2006.

The gap in college participation rates
between students from low income

2007

FY1993 to FY2007

families and those from higher income
families has been growing steadily
since 1999. The low incoms college
participation rate fell 11.4 percentage
points below the rae for non-low
income students in 1999. By 2006
this gap had widened to 21.4 percent.
For 2007 the gap narrowed to 19.1
percentage points, still the third largest
gap in the last 15 years.

College Participation for Students from Low Income Famnilies
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Of course the above data describe the
national picture only. Within states
the picture varied enormously, In
2007 the low income collego
participation rate ranged from 5.5 to
36.2 percent--a difference of 6.6 times
between the top and bottom states,

In 2007 Pennsylvania and New
Hampshire moved past perennial
leader lowa with the highest college
participation rates for students from
low income families. In our state
rankings Alaska owns last place, by a
wide margin,

Over the last 10 years, while the
national low income college
participation rate was declining by 3.9
percentage points, this rate actually
managed 10 increase in eleven stares.
These states are mainly in the South
where rates have traditionally been
very low, including Georgla, North
Carolina, Tennessee and Mississippi.
But progroess is clearly occurring in
these states, unlike most of the rest of
the country.

Between 1997 and 2007 low income
college participation rates declined in
the remaining 40 states (including
DC). The declines were greatest in
those states that historically had the
highest college participation rates for
students from low income families,
These states include Vermont, New
Hampshire, North Dakota and
Dclaware.

These and other findings are
summarized in our annual update
report on college participation rates
for students from low income families,
We do this report both because low
income students have always been
underrepresented in higher education,
and because they represent such a
rapidly growing share of K-12 and
higher education enrollments. In an
economy that has been losing low skill
jobs for a century and growing jobs
that require college-level preparation
these low income students represent a

vital asset for oyr country’s future.
Investing in their higher educations
before they enter the workforce as
adults can convert  social and
economic liabilities into canstructive,
productive and confributing social and
ECOTOIMIC assers.

Low Income Population

In this analysis low income college
students are defined as dependent
undergraduates with federal Pell
Grants,

The low income college participation

rate is the ratio of dependent Pell

Grant recipients to the population of

4th to 9th grade students nine years

earlier that were approved for free ot
reduced-price school lunches. For the

United States the FY2007 low income

college participation rate fs:
1,989,254/(20,856,672*40.1%) =
23.8%

* There were 1,989,254 dependent
Pell Grant recipients in the 2006-07
award year (Source: Office of
Postsecondary Education, U.S.
Department of Education).

* There were 20,856,672 4th to Sth
graders enrolled in public schools
in the fall of the 1997-98 school
year (Source: Digest of Education
Statistics).

o In 1997-98 40.1 percent of all K-12
students in public or nom-profit
schools were approved for free or
reduced-price school lunches
(Source: Food and Nutrition
Service, U,S8.Department of
Agriculture).

These data and this calculaiion are
replicated for all 50 states plus the
Distriet of Columbia to get the above
national totals, These data are
available as downloads to subscribers
for each state from the
OPPORTUNITY website in the state
opportunity data  books  (Excel
workbooks) at:
www.postsecondary.org/

peacountry. asp
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The term "low income" is not defined
clearly and consistently by many who
use it (including us). Generally low
income implies greater income than
the poverty threshold which has
specific meanings when family size,
age and location are controlled,

Bligibility for free or reduced-price
school lunches in K-12 is limited to
schaol children from families with
incomes below 185 percent of the
federal poverty level. Likewise Pell
Grant eligibility for 18 to 24 year olds
is limited to family income above the
poverty threshold allowing for meeting
basic family needs, family size, assets,
number of children in college, age of
family head, etc. Very roughly our
analysis is limited to families with
incomes below about $40,000 per
year, or the bottom guartile of 18 to
. 24 year old high school graduates.

Regardiess of definitions or precision
in calculating low income, the low
income population is growing
absolutely and relatively, The low
income population is replacing the
non-low income population in X-12
school enrollments and  higher
edycation enrollments,
» The share of K-12 students
approved for free and reduced-
price school lunches

Eventually today’s low income
children will replace other children
from affluent families in the adult
workfarce. How well they are higher
educated for the jobs that will be there
during their adult working lives will
significantly influence the uation's
prosperity for decades to come,

College Participation

Nation. In 2007 the low income
college participation rate for 18 10 24
year olds was 23.8 percent. The 2007
rate was down slightly from 23.9
percent in 2006, and well below the
peak of 27.7 percent reached in 1999,
Generally the low income college

College Participation Rates for Students
from Low Income and non-Low Income Families
1993 to 2007
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participarion rate rose yearly between
1993 and 1999, and has declined since
1 999 L]

The college participation rate for all
18 10 24 year olds is reported
separately by the Census Bureaw from
the Current Population Survey. In
2007 the collage participation rate was
37.3 percent (13.5 percentage points
above the rate for students from low
income families). This rate has been
drifting upward since 1994 when it
was 33.8 percent,

The diffcrence between the college

participation rates for students from
low income families and for all 18 1o
24 year olds is the college
participation rate for smudents who are
not from low income families~the
affluent. Given the components of the
first two rates, the rate for affluent
students can be caleulated from the
difference. For 2007 thar is:
8,597,746/20,024,439=42.9%

Thus in 2007 the three college
participation rates are:

All 18 to 24 year olds: 37.3%
Low incomea 18 to 24: 21.8%
Affluent 18 10 24: 41.9%
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College Participation Rate Gap Between
Students from Low Income and Non-Low Income Families
1993 to 2007
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The difference between the college
participation rates for students from
atfluent and low jncome familles was
19.1 percentage points in 2007, This
was less than the gap of 21.4 percent
in 2006, but it was the third largest
gap for any year since 1993 when
these data first became available,

In fact the gap between the college
participation rate for students from
low income and affluent families
narrowed sharply between 1993 and
1999, from 19.7 to 11.4 percentage
poinis. But beginning in 2000 this gap
began to reopen, from 11.4 percentage
points in 1999 to 21,4 percentage

points in 2006, These data sre shown
in the chart on this page,

States, The national picture described
in the preceding data is the summation
of what has been happening in the S0
states plus the District of Columbia.
While it provides a useful overall
picture in face it fails 1o describe what
is happening in any particular state.
Each state has its own unique story, as
told in its own nnique data.

While the low income college
participation rate was 23.8 percent in
2007, across the states the low income
college panticipation rate ranged from

5.5 10 36.2 percent. The low income
college participation rate was 5.6
times greater in the highest state than
it was in the lowest.

In 2007 the ten states with the highest
low income college participation rates
were:

Pennsylvania 36.2%
New Hampshire 36.0%
Towa 35.5%
New Jersey 343%
New York 342%
Massachusetts 31.7%
Nebraska 314%
Vermont 314%
Maine 31.4%
Michigan 30.2%

These statgs are all located in the
north snd/or eastern regions of the
country.

= Nine out of these ten states were in
the top ten states in 2006.
Michigan joined the top 10 from
14th in 2006, and North Dakota
tivopped from 10th in 2006 to 13th
in 2007,

* Towa had ranked first in four of the
previous five years. While its rate
remained unchanged in 2007
compared to 2006, Pennsylvania
and New Hampshire surged past on
increased rates.

¢ Pennsylvania had ranked between
Sth and 10th between 1995 and
2005, then jumped to 2nd in 2006,

» New Hampshire had ranked 1st
between 1995 and 1999, then
slipped to 6th or 7tk between 2001
and 2004,

¢ Michigan has seen the greatest
increase in ranking among these
top ten stetes. In 1994 Michigan
ranked 25th. By 1999 it renked
20th. Thea 15th in 2004 and
finally 10th by 2007.

In 2007 the ten states with the lowest
low income college participation rates
were:

Alaska 5.5%
Nevada 12.2%
‘Wyaoming 14.6%
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Arizona o ig-g: College Participation Rates by State
Howall 165% for Students from Low Income Families
Utah 16.8% 2007
Lovisiana 17.2%
Oklahoma 17.4% Penngylvania | Je—ne—— 8.2
Delaware 18.9% Now llnmpuhm ¢ 8
Iowa 3 e ———— 0.3
e i
These stares tend to be located in the Mussachupgtis ( -Pw——————— TE
western region of the United States. Nermont 8 3t
* The bottom feeders are led by Mo e ————— e 30 ¢
Alaska which owns last place. . Obio {1 - —— 0
Every year for the last 1§ years m&_“ﬂ‘:ﬁt‘: i3 —— ; zg.%"
Alaska has ranked Slst. Out of Tintins 13— feontman 77 |
29,404 low income 4th to Sth m..‘::‘{,:‘:ﬁ }‘é e e o—— 2
graders in 1997-98, just 1,618 of fhott ?’ma i e re—— L
them were enrolled in college with Norty LTSRS S0 ——— 34
Pell Grants in 2006-07, Florid 2 Jee———— 4 ’
* Nevada has ranked SOth for the MTThonr 54— l
last seven years. Previously it had Sou Dokl B e — a2 |
ranked as hlgh as 3lst in 1999, w‘ﬂ:ﬂg}ﬂ £ ——— zezg'.f |
Looks like casino jobs make South Cavalina 3 2Ly |
college unatwactive, e 3? ——————— | !
* Wyoming has slid steadily down caborEis ?.3 e —————— i
the rankings from 21st in 1998 to i e ———— 0 |
A49th by 2007. Looks like oi field “g{m-; gg lgoén
jobs out draw college, Texaz 36 97 :
e Arizona has slid to the bottom too, Dist Q; b 59 o |
from 33rd in 1998 to 49th from ,;ﬁ;:,g Y —— lf';; US. = 23.8%
2000 through 2006. Now that the Quiahetin ﬁ pr————— g
construction boom has gope bust Utah 45 6.8
maybe these young peaple will get New Hores 41 e
serious about their higher Yoming 40 i1
educations. \cvade % RE 122
» Hawaii wins the race to the bottom \ ——
hands down, In 2002 Hawaii 10 20 30 40
ragked 11th with a low income Participation Rate
college participation rate of 30.9
percent. By 2007 Hawaii ranked percent, However, when the statos Alabama +1.1%
46th with just 16,5 percent of its are examined separately, ~between District of Columbia +0,6%
low income population enrolled in 1999 and 2007 the low income college Texas +0.5%
college, participation rate actually increased in South Carodlina +0.2%
11 states (including DC) and declined Michigan +0,2%
Nine of these ten states were also in the remaining 40 states, - Florida +0.1%

ranked in the bottom ten states in
2006, OkKlahoma joined the boftom
ten in 2007, from 41ist in 2006, and
West Virginia left the bottom 10 in
2006 for 41st in 2007,

Berween 1099 (when the low income
college participation rate peaked) and
2007 the national rate declined by 3.9
perceptage points, from 27.7 10 23.8

The eleven states where the low
income college participation rate
actually increased between 1999 and
2007 were:

Geaorgia +3.4%
North Carolina +32%
Tennessee +2.9%
Mississippi - *2.1%
Ohio +1.5%

Mast of these states are located in the
South. Historically college
participation rates for studemts from
low income families have been
rolatively low in the South. But
clearly this picture is changing.
* Georgin’s low income college
participation rate has jumped from
17.6 percent (50th) in 1999 10 21.0
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percent (32ad) by 2007, The home
of the HOPE Scholarship—and no
state need-based grant aid--is
making notable progress increasing
it’'s college participation for
students from low income families,
North Carclina is home of the
Carolina Covenant. Here oo there
has been almest sieady and quite
substantial growth in low income
college participation, from 21.3
percent (39th) in 1899 to 24,5
percent (21st) in 2007.

Tennessee has also pone the stare
merit scholarship route. It low
income college paricipation rate

has risen from 18,7 percent (48th)
in 1999 to 21.6 percent (30th) by
2007.

Mississippl increased ut's low
income rate from 20.4 percent
(42nd) in 1999 to 22.5 percent
(27th) by 2007.

Ohio’s low income college
participation rate increasod from
28,5 percent (22nd) in 1999 t0 30.0
percent (11th) in 2007,

Alsbama increased it's Jow income
rate from 19.3 percent (45th) in
1999 o 20.4 percent (35th) in
2007,

Clearly a few states are increasing

Page 6 Postsecondary Education OPPORTUNITY Febrpary 2009
Change in College Participation Rates for ‘hfif low income college participation
e Tases,
Students from Low Income Families by State
1999 to 2007 But most are not, Ameng the 40
states where the low income college
Nnrulxr‘cna‘:':m: g | ! | il 1999 and 2007 the eleven biggest
Nlasisuimﬂ ; i ; | lg.l losers were:
Dt of (hlibema g : i ' i 1§ Vermont 21.1%
:‘ °h o “1“; ] 3 0l | ' \ 3 New Hampshire -19.9%
o gy | | | ; North Dakats 185%
1 : i o awure -17.
ol 13 1 ; | Montana 14.9%
mu& ié } L ! . i Rhode Island -14.3%
conngoliout 17 1 Us. r -3.9% 138 New Jersey -14.1%
R N o
Frill i A cunsy a -12.
omﬁlﬁﬁ % 1 . _;4“."'1’ Wyoming -12,0%
cnkgolﬁ,: & :E -'92 Massachusetts -12.0%
\mhhllgton 9] f g& ;
Nobraska £ 1 ; ; A e These states are mostly in the northern
 Idaha 80 4 ! f 3 and eastern parts of the country.
Yo 31 j : : i Moreover, most of these states have
e & 1 | ; i bed historically high low income
it 35 1 | § i~ college participation rates, and still do.
l"d“’“ “ I i i :g.;’ JUTP— But the trend in the low income
South naxm i ! Jol college participation rate is very
New Yark 40 1 | -10.4 sirongly negative in these states,
Musuchuaclts 41 1 e
P-nnwy‘l,\!:muz g T | 'lélr Am the 40 stan h !
’{, I 4 Rt : ong the states  where low
Rbedy mmi i 1 4B ' income college participation rates
Hontana {7 ] 14,9, ——— declined between 1999 and 2007 some
Norts Dakots 0 (g0 om of the biggest Josers were:
New Hompshie 50 i - * Vermont where the low income
Yermant 51 «21.) - - - finr
= ' - — i college participation rate dropped
=25 -20 -16 -10 -§ 0 5

from §2.5 percent (2nd) in 1999 10
31.4 percent (8th) by 2007.

New Hampshire where the low
income rate declined from 55.9
percent (Ist) in 1999 to 360
percent (2nd) in 2007.

North Dakota where the low
income rate declined from 47.4
percent (Sth) in 1999 0 28.8
percent (13th) by 2007, The state
had ranked 2nd in 2002,

Rhode Island is clearly a state that
Is struggling with economic woes.
Its low income college participation
rate has declined from 40.2 percent
(13th) in 1999 to 25.8 percent
(191h) by 2007,

Convergence, This analysis has found
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g:f;%gﬁ;ﬁﬁiﬁ?;f;ﬁ;ﬁg Low Income Student Shares of Totals
among sfales with historically low 1970 to 2007
rates, and declining low income
college participation rates in states 50
with historically high rates.
This appears to be @ case of K-12 Students Approved TR
convergence. So we tested this for Fres/Reduce Price
perception with our data wsing the School Lunches - i
coefficient of variation (CV) over a 4071 N *"""""‘“"
period of 15 years. This is a ~
normalized measure of dispersion of a N
probability distriburion. It is the ratio =
of the standard deviation of a set of E 33. 1‘#
data divided by its mean. 0
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Over the fifteen year petiod from 1993 0 Undergraduste Students
through 2007 we calculated the p with Pell Grantd
following coefficients of variation for ]
the 51 low incoms college ﬁ
participation rates for each state. The v
results were: < 71X T — -
Fiscal Simple g
Year Mean SD CV E:
1993 20.2% 7.6% 374 E
1994 22,0% 8.7% 397 8
1995 222% 84% 379
1996 23.7% 11.8% 49.7 (04 < N N
1997 25.4% 10.6% 41.9 j \ ~ ‘ T
1998 28.8% 9.9% 34.4 \ ,x'\.// /
1999 30.1% 10.5% 35.0 DBachelor's D.xrgg' Awarded
2000 26.4% 9.2% 34.9 by Age 24 to Students from
2001 24.4% 7.8% 31.9 gmmlg:g’eh of
2002 247% 7.1% 28.6 o why Aeome
2003 257% 17.3% 284 0 =
2004 264% 7.1% 27.0 1970 1975 1980 £085 1990 18995 2000 2005
2005 26.1% 6.8% 26.1
2006 239% 6.1% 25.5 represent 44,7 percent of K-12 student rate of students from affluent familics,
2007 23.7% 6.6% 27.8 enroliment, up from about 31 percent The share of bachelor's degrees

These data indicate that the state mean
data diverged between 1993 and 1996,
and have quite substantially converged
between 1996 and 2007, The low
income college participation rate
appears to be less influenced by
varjations between states, and more
influenced by common conditions
across states since 1996,

Summary

Students from low income families

in 1989, Students from low income
families represent 33.1 percent of
undergraduate college enrollments, up
from about 20 percent in the late
1970s. By these measures students
from low income families represent
large and growing shares of the fature
adult populations of parenty, workers,
taxpayers, citizens and voters,

However, college participation rates
for students from Jow income families
have been in general decline since the
late 19905 and are just over half the

awarded by age 24 to students from
low income families stood at 9.0
percent in 2007, down from about 14
percent in the late 1970s.

Students from low income families
reach college ar far higher rates in
some states than they do in others.
But in every state the low income
college participation rates are well
below those of all 19 year olds, We
know they are here. We kmow how
many and where. We know they are
not leaving. We cannot ignore them.,
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From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Tuesday, March 03, 2008 12:26 PM
To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: from Haines

More testimony

From: Robin Grace [mailto:robingrace@aptalaska.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11:11 AM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Subject: from Haines

Dear Mr. Hawker,

| am emailing you at this time because | am very concerned about the many and complex mental health needs in
our community. We have so few resources with so much need. We operate on a small budget - it is hard enough
to attract strong Clinicians to our community — we currently have a wait list because we cannot afford to hire the
staff we need here and in Skagway. | am writing to ask you to support increase, not cut backs in funding.

¢ Here are the facts: This funding supports grants to community behavioral health services providers to maintain
existing mental health and substance abuse treatment services for Alaskans without resources.

¢ Without the increment, people with mental illness or substance abuse problems returning from out-of-state
placements or prison, or veterans returning from service overseas suffering from mental or addiction disorders are
at risk for not being served because the waiting lists in community-based centers are too fong. They are too long
because they are under-funded and cannot serve all the people needing services.

e As with any other industry, inflation affects the cost of providing behavioral health services. While the Alaska
Department of Labor & Workforce Development reports low overall inflation for 2007, growing inflation in crucial
sectors such as energy and health insurance puts pressure on providers to maintain existing services. This
recommendation for additions to the base budget will minimize the impact of inflation on costs of providing services.

¢ We support the Governor’s FY10 request for community behavioral health services grants: $1.75 million (GF/MH) for
mental health, $1.75 million (GF/MH) for substance abuse.

¢ The most recent prevalence data shows that 56,479 Alaskans require behavioral health services, including 21,754
adults experiencing serious mental illness (SM1), 12,725 children experiencing serious emotional disturbance (SED)

and 22,000 Alaskans dependent on alcohol.

¢ The FY2008 unduplicated count (clients served by community providers) totaled 22,882 = 7,347 (SMI) (34%); 6,197
(SED) (49%); 7,071(non-SMI); 2,267 (non-SED).

¢ In 2006, 7,914 clients received substance abuse treatment from community providers (36% of the estimated total of
people dependent on alcohol).

¢ Most Sincerely, Robin Grace LCW, Program Director Lynn Canal Counseling Services

3/3/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Funding for Mental Health Center services

More testimony

From: lobaugh@gci.net [mailto:lobaugh@gci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:35 AM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas; Representative_Allen_Austerman@Ilegis.state.ak.us;
Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Woodie Salmon; Rep. Harry
Crawford; Rep. Les Gara; Sen. Donny Olson; Sen. Johnny Ellis

Cc: Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bill Stoltze; "Representative_ Beth_ Kerttula"@legis.state.ak.us; Sen. Kim Elton; Sen.
Lyman Hoffman

Subject: Funding for Mental Health Center services

Our 43 year old son has been receiving services from the Juneau Mental Health Center (JAMHI ) for over 20
years and Medicaid Waiver services from Hope for 10 years. Previously, he spent over three years in API during
the late 80's. However since he has been receiving Mental Health and Medicaid Waiver services he has been
able to live independently and work in our community. He continues to do very well because of this support and

has not needed readmission to a hospital or institution in over 20 years because of
these excellent services.

Please reinstate the needed funds to the Governor’s FY10 request for community
behavioral health services grants: $1.75 million (GF/MH) for mental health, $1.75
million (GF/MH) for substance abuse.

Also, we urge you to increase the funding for Medicaid waiver

providers by supporting this bill - CSSB 32(HSS)

Cliff and Sharron Lobaugh
3340 Fritz Cove,
Juneau, AK 99801

3/3/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:27 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Community Behavioral Health Services Grants

More testimony

From: Maryalice Larson [mailto:MLarson@matsuhealthservices.orqg]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:52 AM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas; Representative_Allen_Austerman@legis.state.ak.us;
Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep. Reggie Joule; Representative_Mike_;
Represenative_Harry_Crawford@legis.state.ak.us; Rep. Les Gara

Cc: Sen. Donny Olson; Sen. Charlie Huggins

Subject: Community Behavioral Health Services Grants

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Mat-Su Health Services I am respectfully
requesting the restoration of funding for mental health services and substance abuse
grants as submitted by the Governor in her budget. The full increment will not expand
services, but will maintain our existing services.

I know that you are aware of the valuable services we provide in your communities.
Without these treatment programs the cost of mental illness and substance abuse will
Just be transferred and indeed increased to other agencies in communities.

While we are not-for-profit organizations we operate as businesses to ensure
sustainability. I do not know of many small businesses that could stay open without
increased revenues to meet the increased costs for over 16 years. We have actually
experienced decreases in State grants during that time.

Mat-Su Health Services is one of the largest centers in the state serving over 500
people with nearly 2,500 service encounters each month. In the past 10 years we have
only been able to provide salary increases for the majority of our staff during one fiscal
year. We have cut all but our core services and monitor our expenses very carefully. I
am aware that there are some community behavioral health centers that are cutting
programs and some are on the verge of closing.

Please help us to maintain our core services of emergency, outpatient, and rehabilitation
services for our seriously and chronically mentally ill clients.

Maryalice Larsen, eco

3/3/2009
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Mat-Su Health Services
1363 West Spruce Ave Wasilla, AK 99654
907-376-2411

milarson@matsuhealth.org

www.matsuhealthservices.org

3/3/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:26 PM
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

I am emailing you at this time because | am very concerned about the many and complex mental health needs in
our community. We have so few resources with so much need. We operate on a small budget — it is hard enough
to attract strong Clinicians to our community — we currently have a wait list because we cannot afford to hire the
staff we need here and in Skagway. | am writing to ask you to support increase, not cut backs in funding.

e Here are the facts: This funding supports grants to community behavioral health services providers to maintain
existing mental health and substance abuse treatment services for Alaskans without resources.

¢ Without the increment, people with mental iliness or substance abuse problems returning from out-of-state
placements or prison, or veterans returning from service overseas suffering from mental or addiction disorders are
at risk for not being served because the waiting lists in community-based centers are too long. They are too long
because they are under-funded and cannot serve all the people needing services.

¢ As with any other industry, inflation affects the cost of providing behavioral health services. While the Alaska
Department of Labor & Workforce Development reports low overall inflation for 2007, growing inflation in crucial
sectors such as energy and health insurance puts pressure on providers to maintain existing services. This
recommendation for additions to the base budget will minimize the impact of inflation on costs of providing services.

e We support the Governor’s FY10 request for community behavioral health services grants: $1.75 million (GF/MH) for
mental health, $1.75 million (GF/MH) for substance abuse.

e The most recent prevalence data shows that 56,479 Alaskans require behavioral health services, including 21,754
adults experiencing serious mental illness (SMI), 12,725 children experiencing serious emotional disturbance (SED)

and 22,000 Alaskans dependent on alcohol.

e The FY2008 unduplicated count (clients served by community providers) totaled 22,882 = 7,347 (SMI) (34%); 6,197
(SED) (49%); 7,071(non-SMI}; 2,267 (non-SED).

e In 2006, 7,914 clients received substance abuse treatment from community providers (36% of the estimated total of
people dependent on alcohol).

e Most Sincerely, Robin Grace LCW, Program Director Lynn Canal Counseling Services

3/3/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:29 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Please support the UA K-12 budget, From Alaska FFA

More testimony

From: Jeffrey Werner [mailto:jeff.werner.ak@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:05 AM

To: Rep. Alan Austerman; Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas; Rep. Harry Crawford; Rep.
Les Gara; Rep. Mike Chenault; Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep.
Woodie Salmon

Subject: Please support the UA K-12 budget, From Alaska FFA

| encourage you to support full funding of the University of Alaska's budget request for the K-12.

As the State Director of the Alaska Association of the FFA, Along with the State Officers, we represent the students and
educators of agriculture, natural resources, marine technology, and environmental science. The FFA can only exist within

a systematic curricula of K-12 education as it is an activity within the classroom as per Federal Law. We

have accomplished our objectives for the past 20 years without much support, however, with the assistance of

the University of Alaska we can better serve the State of Alaska educational system, grow the FFA and other programs such
as SkillsUSA and increase support and better serve our local communities.

We have been, and believe that we will always be, an integral part of Alaska's current and future economy dedicated to
ensuring the food, fiber and natural resources to feed, fuel and finance Alaska. Your support for this item is great appreciated.
Your investment in this K-12 request is an investment in the future of Alaska.

The FFA is an integral part of agricultural, natural resources, marine technology, and environmental science education
nationwide. Although some think FFA is a club..it is not. It is a part of education, and supposed to be taught in the classroom.
FFA is the leadership component as recognized by the US Department of Education, US Department of Agriculture, and the
agricultural industry of these United States. The more than 300 students, and FFA Alumni members statewide are in full
support of the University budget item and request your support.

There are agricultural, natural resources, marine science and technology programs that will greatly benefit from this activity in
the following communities. Anchorage, Fairbanks, Paimer, Deita Junction, Homer, Kodiak, North Pole, Galena, Nome,
Soldotna, Seward, Barrow, Kenny Lake, Wasilla. The entire state will benefit though a stable economy in the future.

Thank you for your support of the UA Budget.
Respectfully,

Jeff Werner

Alaska FFA State Director
Fairbanks

jeff.werner.ak @gmail.com

Rachel Kenley
Alaska FFA State President
Palmer High School

r_kenley@alaskaffa.org

3/3/2009
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Juneau Alliance for Mental Health, Inc.
AMHI Quality Community-Based Mertal Health Services
Since 1985 '

March 2, 2009

Representative Mike Hawker and
Representative Blll Stoltz, Co-Chairs
House Finance Committee and
Committee Members

Dear Representatives Hawker and Stoltz:

As the House Finance Committee evaluates the proposed budget in the area of Community
Behavioral Health Services grants, it is important to note the impacts of any reductions to the
Govemor's FY10 request for $1.75 million (GF/MH) for mental heaith, and $1.75 GF/MH for
substance abuse. These increments to the budget will minimize the impact of significantly increased
costs of providing services. The increased costs have been absorbed by programs for some time and
have in many cases, resulted in services reductions in critical areas of need.

At Juneau Alliance for Mental Health, Inc. (JAMHI), the local community mental health center, our
staff reductions in recent years include reducing the number of case managers to support severely
mentally il persons living in the community, and we reduced the number of clinicians in our Adult
Outpatient Clinic over a year ago, from 4 to 3, resulting in longer walting periods for persons needing
access to services and less ability to provide ongoing clinical support to people. Unless the need is
urgent, people seeking appointments now wait approximately 2 months for an initial appointment.
This includes people with severe depression, schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder, and other serious
mental ilnesses that could be treated through psychiatric and clinical management.

JAMH! provides emergency mental health assessments for persons who may be suicidal, homicidal,
or acfively psychotic and who may meet statutory criteria for commitment to a psychiatric facility. The
same counselors who provide outpatient clinical assessments and follow-up care, also conduct these
often very time-consuming on-call emergency mental health assessments at the hospital, in between
working in the Outpatient Clinic. These competing responsibilities limit the total number of individuals
who can be treated in the Clinic by staff, so any reduction in the number of staff clearly reduces
access to services. Recent increases in Medicaid rates might allow programs to fill some needed
positions that are currently vacant due to increased operating costs, however, if base funding is
inadequate many will be unable to do so.

Unserved or underserved mentally ill and/or chemically dependent youth and adults will enter “the
system” somewhere, whether it is for treatment services, hospital care, courts and corrections, or
homeless shelters. It all costs money. The most cost-effective means of helping these high-risk
populations is through the treatment door. Please fully fund the reacommended increments to the
Community Behavioral Health Services grants.Thank you for your hard work and consideration of this
impartant issue.

Sincerely,
’/Pgiela L. Watts
Administrator
. — e —————ve—
3406 Glader Hwy Tel. (907) 463-3303
Juneau, Alaska 99801 Fax: (907) 463-6858

pam@jamhi.org
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Municipality of Anchorage
.0. Box llorﬂg;e. Alaska 995196650 » 825 “L” Street o
Health and Human Services Commission

Mazt Claman,
Acting Mayor
March 4, 2009
Mike Hawker, Representative Bill Stoltze, Representative
Co-Chair, House Finance Committee Co-Chair, House Finance Committee
State Capitol, Room 505 State Capitel, Room 515
Juneau, AK 99801 Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Representative Hawker and Representative Stoltze,

The Municipality of Anchorage Health and Human Services Commission supports the inclusion of
$923,100 for Reversing Alaska’s Childhood Obesity Trend: A Comprehensive Initiative. The primary
mission of the Health and Human Services Commission is to ensure the health and well-being of the
Anchorage community. In fulfilling that mission we are frequently confronted with the seemingly
intractable effects of obesity in our community.

Obesity is a complex health problem that has reached epidemic proportions in Alaska and the nation.
The Mayor's Taskforce on Obesity and Health and the resulting 10 Year Plan to combat obesity in the
Municipality of Anchorage was developed through a cooperative effort between the Municipality, local
businessss, insurance providers, health care providers, and the Anchorage School District. State
funding for the initiative to reverse the childhood obesity trend will benefit Ancharage. Through the
support of our Obesity Coalition, the state program will help provide the technical assistance and tools
needed to implement our 10 Year Plan, by providing continued data collection and analysis of
Anchorage School District height and weight data to track Obesity in our schools, and provide training
for school district staff on health and physical activity education standards and evidence-based
curricula.

School-based intervention programs that prevent even a small number of students from being
overweight amount to costs averted through reduced medical costs, increased quality of life, and
increased productivity. The Comprehensive initiative and the Obesity Prevention and Control Program
are crucial to Anchorage's efforts to reduce the toll of obesity on our children.

Sincerely,

B«—a‘»‘*/L

Brian Saylor, PhD MPH, Chair
Anchorage Health and Human Services Commission

Cc.
Representative Bill Thomas Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Alan Austerman Representative Les Gara
Representative Anna Fairclough Representative Woodie Saimon
Representative Richard Foster Representative Mike Chenauit
Representative Reggie Joule Matt Claman, Acting Mayor Municipality of Anchorage
Representative Mike Kelly Diane Ingle, Director Department of Health and

Human Services Municipality of Anchorage

Community, Security, Prosperity
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Public Testimony on HB81
Sheri Brechan [sbrechan@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 12:08 PM
To:  LI0 Fairbanks

Dear Representative Mike Kelly,

I have been educated regarding the recent actions in our government which has drastically decreased
Govemer Palin's budget for the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault. $500,000 was
going to be allocated toward increased statewide collaboration and prevention and $1.2 million was to
be allocated to 20 Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Programs around the state. According to the
information I received, in the final days of the Public Safety close out in the House - $1.4million of the
$1.7million was removed. This funding that was slated to go to the 20 domestic violence programs
throughout the state is imperative, In the Northern Region, a vast area of the State of Alaska, only two
agencies provide these kinds of domestic violence services. These agencies are a critical piece of
keeping victims safe and increasing accountability for perpetrators of domestic violence.

As a probation officer, I rely on these programs to assist the families 1 work with and to make sure
victims and the perpetrators are receiving services that will truly help them. Interior Alaska Center for
Non Violent Living (IAC) and LEAP collaborate on a daily basis with community agencies to make
sure that we are all working together to meet the needs of this population. One of the few things IAC
has collaborated on was providing trained volunteers to accompany law enforcement officers and
probation officers for community outreach during the Alaska Federation of Natives conference.
Collaborations like these over the years have been a huge success.

IAC created a domestic violence task force years ago involving and educating many community
agencies. This task force which also includes the military, law enforcement, the District Attorney’s
office, juvenile and adult probation, and corrections, is still ongoing and proactive due to IAC and their
continued support. '

As a community member and professional who depends on these services, I would appreciate your
support in the replacement of the $1.4 million that has been removed from this budget.

Sincerely,
Sher Brechan
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Adminjstration Residential Reflections .
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Outpatient Dual Disgnesis Records
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Anchorage, AK 99509 Anchorage, AK 99519 Anchorage, AK 99519
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Fax (997) 770-8880 - - Fax (907) 248-7473 Fax (907) 342-1458
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Salvation Army Clitheroe Center
Residential Services

1709 S. Bragaw St. Suite B
Anchorage, Alaska 99518

Mazch 4, 2009

Chemical Dependency Treatment Funding
Alaska State Legislature, House Finance Committee

Dear Committee members,

I am writing in support of current levels, or increased levels, of funding for chemical dependency ueutment. In
my professional work, I see first hand the impact of substance abuse on individual Alaskans, their families, and
the communities in which they live. I have witnessed the negative impact of untreated alcoholism and drug
addiction, The problem is heart breaking and compounded by long wait lists for treatment space for individuals
seeking treatment. We, in the field of chemical dependency treatment, have been task with assisting individuals
with making profound changes in their lives, and we do this with an absolute bare minimum of funding, low
pay scale and staff shortages. I have no complaint with these conditions. The critical decision rests with us as a
community whether we are going to provide the opportunity for individuals with substances abuse and
addiction to make the needed changes in their lives to take their rightful place as responsible, law bidding,
productive members in their respective communities.

On a personal level, I can attest to the value of investing funding in chemical dependency treatment. I am in
recovery from chemical dependency. Sixteen year ago I was a chronic fourth stage alcoholic and a burden to my
family and the community. Although I was dying of alcoholism I was not able to help my self. 1 was frequently
using the services of the Salvation Army, Clitheroe Center Detoxification unit to be medically supervised while
withdrawing from alcohol. On one of these occasions I was approached by the staff and interviewed and
encouraged to get belp in the form of treatment. I was admitted to residential treatment with Salvation Army
Clitheroe Center for several months. I started my recovery and have been in recovery for over sixteen years
continuously. In the years since, I have been employed and have not needed the resources of the community i.e.
police, jail, emergency scrvices, food stamps the list could go on ad infinitum. Since my recovery, I have
completed a BA degree from the University of Alaska Anchorage and have been an asset to the community. I
am overwhelmed with the gratitude of being able to work as a chemical dependency counselor in the treatment
center where I began my recovery sixteen years ago. I was as hopeless as any one individual could possibly be.
I was an IV drug user and chronic alcoholic. I hope my personal information will not be viewed as any personal
triumph on my part. The transformation in my life was a direct result of the availability of treatment at a crucial
point in my life and all the people, altruistic and professional, who were in the right place at the right time with
the right resources 10 help me. Please consider your decisions related to funding of chemical dependency
carefully. It is my hope that my personal story will encourage all of the committee members to realize the value
and imperative of fully funding chemical dependency treatment programs for those who have no money, no
private health insurance, and no resources. Unfortunately, this condition describes most of my clients who are
physically, emotionally, and spiritually exhausted.

R 1Ly,
W LA e T
m Kavanaugh
BA CDC 1, Counselor I
The Salvation Army

Clitheroe Center Residential Services
(907) 743-8731
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To whom il may concern,

My name is Brad Holl I am a substance abuse counselor at the Clitheroe Center in
Anchorage. I have had first hand expericuce with the effects of alcohol and drug abuse in
Alaska for the last 15 years. Being born and raised here I have seen the devastation that
people with addictions have caused and I myself bave been one of thosc people. I started
drinking and using illegal drugs when I was about 15 years old and that lifestyle
continucd and worsened dramatically for ninc years, During that time T was arrested, I
lost a long term relationship with the woman I intended to marry, I was mostly an absent
father who was only drunk or high when I was around my son and I did too many things
that I am ashamed of to list here, All this is to say that | have seen and participated in the
terrible lifestyle of addictions. When I finally did get sober I spent several years going to
12 step meetings and hearing the storics there of others who were caught up in the insane
life of an addict or alcoholic. The amazing thing is that almost none of us wanted this
lifestyle, most of us genninely wanted to quit, We wanted to stop hurting our loved ones
we wanted to stop hurting ourselves and we wanted to stop putting everyone else in the
community in danger by drinking and driving. However we were unable to do that alone
or on our own will power. We needed the help of others, people with addictions need the
help of others to get sober and maintain sobriety,

So once I got sober I decided to help others with addictions, 1 went and got a
Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and I am curremly working on a Masters in Counseling
Psychology at APU. I also found a job doing substance abuse counseling at a residential
treatment facility where I work with some of the most extreme ulcoholics and addicts in
the statc. Most of the men I work with have lengthy criminal histories tied to their
substance abuse. They have ruined their lives multiple times by pushing eway loved oncs,
friends, losing their material possessions, wrecking their health, wasting years in jail,
filling their lives with guilt and shame over who they have become and what they have
donc and most of all missing out on a good life that they could be living. However many
of these people want to change as well just like I did and they are willing to work to stop
their addiction, they are willing to work to stop hurting their families and stop putting the
community at risk they are willing but most are unable to do it alone. They need help.

This brings us to the ongoing problem here in Alaska. We have a major problem
with alcohol and drug addiction in the people in our population. The problem with drugs
and alcohol is tied to many of our other problems specifically physical and sexual abuse,
emotional abuse and neglect of elders and children, violent crimes like robheries and
assaults, DUI’s and so on. But the problem is not just related to legal problems there is
much to be said about the impact on lost work hours, hospital visits, federal and state
money spent on counseling and the wasted potential of Alaska’s talented people. And
unfortunately the problem is getting worse; children are being raised in unhealthy
households and turning out like theis parcnts. This has created a cycle that is rotting
Alaska out from the inside; at the families.

87 /91 3JIoYd p8L8EPLLBE £5:.0 6OBZ/vE/ED



We need an intervention to stop this cycle. We need to stop just barely having
enough substance abuse treatment to get by. At our center there is up to a six month
waiting list to get in and that is because we can’t afford to operate at a higher capacity.
Other substance abuse companies are the same. They cannot afford to hire more staff to
take on more clients. The effect of this is that we are leaving people out there who want
to get sober and would work to do it but need help; our help, While we wait these people
hurt or kill themselves their families, and even strangers. They hurt socicty more, they fill
up our prisons, they waste their lives and wait for their twn to get treatment. I know that
everyone wants money from the state for different projects and I respect how hard it must
be to allocate where funding goes and how much to spend but I would like to propose
strongly supporting and funding substance abuse treatment as a long term strategy for the
State of Alaska. Imagine if we had to fund the prisons less in ten years or the office of
children’s services, or STAR or AWAIC because of a decrease in crimes, offenses, abuse
and so on. Imagine the differcuce in revenue for the state with more productive
employees and less worksite accidents. On the other hand imagine not doing these things
and hearing in ten years that we are still at the top of the national rankings for substance
abuse, suicide, rape and alcohol related deaths.

Thank you for taking the time to read this letter.

Sincerely, Brad Holl
L) etn”
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To whom it may concermn,

Well hello there this is Sheldon mekinney I have been a client here at
The Salvation Army Clithroe Center for 23 days now. And let me tell you
this much, I have learned so much about myself in this 23 day stay so far.
Now if this treatment center wasn’t available to me and thousands of other
clients and soon to be clients. That would deffinetly be a tragity. Not only
for me but for my community, and family, Now let me tell you a little about
myself. I am a 24 year old heroine addict. I started using heroine when 1
was 19 years old. So they say I have a disease, and that very well may be
true. Now what happens when a person is diagnosed with cancer? You give
them treatment right. It is kind of the same thing, a disease is a disease. Now
I don’t think it would be right for me aud also the other people in the state to
have treatment taken from them. so please keep this thing going. You may
be looking at the statistics of treatment centers and 1 know it isn’t very high.
But let me tell you something, lets just say that 1 out of every 5 people get
this thing called long term sobriety. So now you have 1 out of 5 people that
get to pass it on to the new person. Now that can go pretty darn far I would
think. So then you would have more working, honest, trustworthy people
working in this community to make it an over all better place. So once again
please pretty please keep this thing going for us. Now if I didn’t have this
place who knows where I would be right now. probably on the street robbing
and steeling from people in our community. Either that or probably in jail.
And you and I know that the jails are already crowded as it is. Instead T am
here getting the help I need to be a productive member of society. And that
is exactly what I am going to be once I leave here. Regnardless if you all
take the monies that support treatment centers. Like this one I am at right
now. so please keep in mind that if the monies for treatment centers are cut
or deducted. That you are doing a lot of people great harm.

Sincerely, Sheldon R Mckinney
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Economic Distress and Intimate Partner Violence

NIJ has funded a number of studies that look at aspects of economic distress,
unemployment, neighborhood characteristics and Intimate Partner Violence (IPV)
including studies that examine the relationship between:

Employment instability and risk for IPV

IPV and financial strain

Repeat victimization and financial strain.
Financial strain and abusive relationships

IPV victimization and employment stability
Economic Disadvantage, Neighborhoods and IPV

A recent study looked at data from the National Survey of Families and Households to
examine whether employment instability and financial strain were related to the risk for [PV
against women. The study also looked at the relationship between feelings of financial strain
and the likelihood of IPV. ‘

Employment instability increases the risk for IPV

The study showed that for couples where the male was always employed, the rate of IPV
was 4.7 percent. When men experienced one period of unemployment the rate rose to 7.5
percent and when men experienced two or more periods of unemployment the rate for IPV
rose to 12.3 percent. '

Intimate partner violence is more likely to occur when couples feel financial strain

The same study showed that there was a strong relationship between subjective feelings
of financial strain and the likelihood of IPV.

e The rate of IPV for couples experiencing low levels of subjective financial strain
was 2.7 percent.:

e The rate of IPV for couples experiencing high levels of subjective financial strain
was 9.5 percent.

Repeat victimization of women is more frequent in couples feeling financial strain.
e Women in couples with low levels of financial strain report less than 2 percent
of repeat victimizations or being injured by their male partner, while
e Just over S percent of women in couples with high levels of subjective strain

report repeat victimizations or being injured by their male partner

Financial strain may keep women in abusive relationships.



Women at greatest risk of IPV tend to be those in couples with few economic resources,
high subjective stress about finances, higher unemployment and proximity to
economically disadvantaged neighborhoods. The choice to stay or leave violent
relationships may be based on the decision that a partner’s economic contribution to the
relationship outweighs the risk of violence, and may compel women to live with men’s
violent behavior rather than seek help or take other steps to leave violent relationships.

Women who are victimized by IPV may experience unstable employment as a
result.

One study examined the impact of intimate partner violence (IPV) on labor force

participation. The study interviewed 1311 women in Illinois once a year for three years
and found that:

e Women experiencing recent IPV (but not long past intimate violence) experienced
unstable employment over the three year period.

e Women who were victims of recent IPV worked fewer months compared to
women who were not abused during that period or were abused only in the past.

e Women who reported that they had been abused by their partner at time one rated
their health as poorer and their need for mental health services as greater a year
later as compared to non abused women.

e Women with abusive partners reported more stress related concerns and
emotional problems. Additionally they reported more headaches, ulcers, and back
problems than did non-abused women.

e Chronic [PV is associated with poor health.

e Most notably: [PV contributes to stress related physical and mental health
problems for as long as a year after the abuse has occurred. In turn these health
problems decrease women’s ability to hold stable employment even as long as
two years after the abuse has occurred.

Economic Disadvantage, Neighborhoods and IPV

Researchers examined two types of economic distress — employment instability and
subjective financial strain and concluded that both are strong risk factors for intimate
violence against women. This study defined employment instability as the number of periods
of unemployment for men between waves of the National Survey of Families and
Households (NSFH). Subjective financial strain was defined as perceptions of financial
inadequacy and was operationalized by combining responses to questions about satisfaction
with finances and questions regarding worry about money.

¢ Violence against women in intimate relationships occurred more often and was
more severe in economically disadvantaged neighborhoods. According to a
recent study the rate of IPV in economically disadvantaged neighborhoods is 8.7



percent compared with 4.3 percent in more economically advantaged
neighborhoods.

¢ Women living in disadvantaged neighborhoods were more than twice as likely to
be the victims of intimate violence compared with women in more advantaged
neighborhoods.

e Women who live in economically disadvantaged areas and while in relationships
are struggling to make ends meet are at the greatest risk for IPV.

¢ African-Americans and whites with the same economic characteristics have
similar rates of IPV however African-Americans have a higher overall rate of IPV
due in part to higher levels of economic distress and residence in economically
disadvantaged neighborhoods.

e Women in disadvantaged neighborhoods were more likely to be victimized
repeatedly or injured severely by their partners then women who lived in more
advantaged neighborhoods (6% vs. 2% respectively).

The link between individual economic stress and community economic disadvantage raises
the possibility that these two conditions may combine or interact in ways to influence the risk
of IPV against women.
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 6:30 AM
To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Please HELP Mental Health

————— Original Message-----

From: BACK2 BALANCE [mailto:b2begci.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 4:52 PM
To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Subject: Please HELP Mental Health

Dear Representative Hawker,

My name is James Johnson Sr. and I am
writing this letter on behalf of my son who was diagnosed 5 years ago with paranoid
schizophrenia. He has been in and out of Jail over a dozen times during this time due
mostly to his medications no longer being effective or his non-compliance due to the side
effects inducing terrible psychotic episodes because of the demons(voices) in his head. He
lives with us because he has no where to go besides living on the streets. IF there was a
Mental Health Court in Juneau like there is in Anchorage he might someday be able to get
out on his own? He would not be denied housing because of his misdemeanors due to his
illness. He was also denied his PFD and employment because of this and it is not fair for
he did not ask to get this sick. Mental Health Services (JAMHI) have tried many different
medications and some times the older meds have not worked because he has to start on a low
dose and bui 1d up to a dose that might work for him. It has been a roller coaster ride
trying to get him the right combination of meds so that he is not a danger to himself or
others. It is so important that my son and other mentally ill people like him have access
to All and any Mental Services that are already hurting for adequate funding. It could
save a life (while saving money for the State Judicial system) and or the future hope of
any severely mentally ill person. There was a time that I did not have that hope for my
son and was very depressed with the system. His Mental Health Services have saved his life
a dozen times. 3 weeks ago my son was given a new dose of Haldol that has been an answered
prayer. It is the first time in a long time that we have laughed together and shared some
beautiful moments. I treasure these times and will prepare for his future. One day at a
time. I know that you all will make the right decision for my son and for society. Please
Support FULL funding o f the Governor’s request. Thank You.

Sincerely,

James A. Johnson Sr.
907-780-9955



ALASKA PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

A District Branch of the American Psychiatric Association
P.O Box 231147 Anchorage, AK 99523-1147
(907) 566-7800 E-mail: akpsychassoc@ gmail.com

March 7, 2009
Dear Representative Mike Hawker,

I am the President of the Alaska Psychiatric Association, the professional
organization of Alaskan psychiatric physicians. We work in a broad spectrum of
clinical settings that include for-profit and non-profit, community and hospital-based
facilities, Alaskan Native Corporations, Veterans Affairs, state hospital (API),
Department of Corrections, managed care, and disability determination.

Costs have risen in all these settings but the ability to provide even the same level
service is particularly challenging for community based agencies. A number of
agencies, including Alaska’s largest community health center, the Anchorage
Community Mental Health Services, have laid off people including clinicians who
serve so many adults and children in crisis.

Please support the Governor’s FY 10 Budget request for Community Behavioral
Health Service Grants and Substance Abuse Grants at the requested level of $1.75
million for each grant program for a total of $3.5 million. I recognize that this is an
increase over the current year appropriation but one that is vital for Alaskans
depending on these grant funds for treatment of serious mental illness and addition
disorders.

Thank you very much your public service.
Sincerely,

David Telford, MD
President, Alaska Psychiatric Association

Lucy Curtiss, M.D. Alexander von Hafften, M.D. Verner Stillner, M.D., DFAPA
Treasurer/Secretary Representative Legislative Affairs

Charles Burgess, M.D Wandall Winn, M.D. David K. Holladay, M.D.
Public Affairs Deputy Representative Ethics

Jenny Dial

Executive Director
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Jennifer and Jeffery Ray
P.O. Box 1864
Petersburg, Alagka 99833

Please do not reduce funding for behavioral services funding for the citizens of Alaska
who are mentally disabled. The people who are in nced of behavioral services are the
least of our population to be able to speak of their needs and that is why it is so important
that you not dismiss them when deciding to fund House Bill 83. You will probably be
beating from caregivers, family members and therapists. The mcntally ill who are able to

talk with you and write you letters are few and far between. They are the ones who were
gifted with the ability to communicate where most people suftering behavioral disorders
do not communicate well. So, we must be advocates for them and help them to get the
services that will allow them to be full functioning citizens. Unless they cau get therapy
there is no way for a person with a mental illness to progress.

In our town we have incredible mental health services. Petersburg Mental Health
Services has been assisting our daughter, Madeline Ray, for nearly two years now. Her
illness is severe, so her progress has been gradual, but she is progressing and she has
survived and that is only because she has had daily therapy. 1ler care providers see her
without getting paid on the weekends because they care. Our community has mental
health professionals who do not go to work for the paycheck. They arc dedicated
counselors who keep their clients on a coarse. I know this becausc I have recently started
working as a file cletk/receptionist for Petersburg Mental Health Services. 1have seen
first hand how they treat all the clients of Petersburg and il is with the same seriousness
that they treat my daughter, that they treat all of their clients. Their goal is to get the
client well and be ready to treat the new clients coming in.

Our family has used all of our savings on care for our daughter. We do not regret that but
it does depress our daughter because it makes her feel bad that we have no extra money
for emergencies and it has put us in a heightened state of anxiety trying to juggle things.
We are grateful our daughter is alive and we will continue to do whatcver we need to do
to help her get better. There are so many people with mental ilinesses that have no

" caregivers and have so little that I really hope you will fund House Bill 83 and work,
towards always caring for the mentally ill. Many times family members give up on the
mentally ill because they are so difficult. They then become institutionalized and are lost
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or homeless. If there are services in the community to help when mental illness first
starts, we will have a better chance 1o keep the ill person from becoming hospitalized and
be able to help them get on track and deal with their disability so they can be
independent, happy, working members of their family and community. Please fund
House Bill 83 in its entirety.

Thanks for taking the time to read our letter,

gy

ennifer and Jeffery Ray

Sincerely,
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 5:20 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Budget Increases for Community Behavioral Health Services Grants

From: Fred [mailto:fred@voaak.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:53 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker; Representative_Bill_Stoltz@legis.state.ak.us

Cc: Sen. Donny Olson

Subject: Budget Increases for Community Behavioral Health Services Grants

Please consider reinstating the Governor’s budget recommendations for Community Health Services Grants. She
recommended increments of $1.75 million for both the community mental health and the community substance abuse
grants. The House Finance Committee is recommending reducing the increments to $1 million for each of the two grant
categories. While any increase is preferable, the Committee’s recommendation is not sufficient for the unmet demands for
treatment services. The Committee’s recommendation is also not sufficient to maintain the viability of community-based
systems undergoing extreme stress in our current economic environment.

| am sure you are aware that our state’s community-based systems are meeting only about half of the statewide need for
behavioral health services. The most recent data shows over 56,000 Alaskans need behavioral health services. In 2008
the unduplicated count of clients served by community providers totaled less than 23,000 Alaskans.

Treatment for these illnesses is often long in duration and costly. It is generally much less expensive to receive treatment
in our own communities. These grants make it possible for Alaskans who otherwise could not afford this treatment to
receive the care they need and to receive it near their home.

| am the Family Support Coordinator at Volunteers of America. | am not a professional counselor. | serve in this position
because | am the parent of a recovering addict. It took our daughter eight years to reach the point that she was ready to
seriously engage in recovery. Today, she is employed, engaged as a member of our family, contributing financially to our
household, and a full-time student at UAA. As little as two years ago, we would have settled for her to merely be alive.
During her journey to recovery she was in treatment three times. | do not believe we would have survived this ordeal if we
did not have the support of dedicated employees of the State of Alaska and treatment staff at local nonprofit service
providers.

Having seen several treatment facilities and programs, | know that Volunteers of America stands with the best of them in
terms of their compassion, the quality of services, and dedication to the success of their clients. We are blessed as a
community for their presence. One of the most frequent statements | hear regarding our excellent treatment staff and
administrators is “We are not here for the money.” | personally see every day why they are here. They are here because
they believe they are saving the lives of children and families by their service. And they contribute monetarily by doing this
for compensation well below their worth.

It should be your role as decision-makers to make their difficult task a bit easier by supporting a reasonable request.
Please reconsider your action and restore the Governor's recommendation.

Thank you,

Fred Jenkins

Grateful Parent and

Family Support Coordinator
Volunteers of America of Alaska
1675 C St Suite 230

Anchorage AK 99501
907-279-9683

3/5/2009



Alaska Environmental Power

3411 Airport Way
Fairbanks, Alaska 99709
(907) 457-5623

- (907) 388-9917

- mikecraft@akwind.net

February 24, 2009

To whom it may concern:

Re: Letter of support for UAF INE ACEP to use Event Data collected by Alaska Environmental
Power as well as our proposed Delta Junction, Alaska Wind Facility

Alaska Environmental Power (AEP) is dedicated to the advancement of wind energy generation
technology. We wish to include a multitude of people and organizations in our push for the acceptance of
wind generated energy into Alaska’s electrical grid. Towards this goal AEP is willing to work closely
with University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) Institute of Northern Engineering (INE) Alaska Center for
Energy and Power’s (ACEP’s) to further the research and development of cold weather wind turbines and
all the associated technologies built to work in Alaska’s unique climate, geography, and demographic.

Specifically, AEP is ready to share specific wind event data with UAF INE ACEP to assist in their
research. Alaska Environmental Power has meteorological (met) towers in Healy, Alaska and Delta
Junction, Alaska. In addition AEP has a 100 kW tower standing in Delta Junction. UAF INE ACEP
would have access to specific wind event data, by request, collected by Alaska Environmental Power in
their research. This would include Alaska Environmental Power’s permission to publish that data and any
results. UAF INE ACEP would also have access to AEP’s facilities and infrastructure, by request, for
experimentation. They would again have our permission to publish this data and any associated results.

It is our hope that such co-operation between organizations working for the advancement and acceptance
of wind turbine technology will spearhead the growth of wind energy in Alaska’s electrical grid.

Cordially Yours,

,; o ,4 f/‘%/

f Fi ””~ » , e
Mike Craft
Managing Partner
Alaska Environmental Power
(907) 457-5623 business
(907) 388-9917 mobile

macraft@acsalaska.net



Alaska State Legislature

Please enter into the record my testimony to the House Finance
committee name

Committee on HB 81 Operating Budget & HB 83 Mental Health Budget dated  3-4-09

bill # / subject public hearing date
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
bitl # / subject public hearing date

Dear Chairman and Committee Members

My name is Tom Bearup and I am a former Mayor of Soldotna. I am also an organizer for the
Kenai Peninsula Childcare Providers which is in the process of being formed.

I have spoken with many of the local providers and all of us are concerned as private childcare
facility owners and employees that the objective of the Department of Education and their goals
for a pre-school pilot program in the public schools would affect the established childcare
providers on the Kenai Peninsula and throughout the state of Alaska in a negative way.

Childcare providers have been giving much love and care to Alaska’s children for many years
as professional childcare providers. It is concerning that the Department of Education would
desire to take those children out of the people that have been providing this service for so many
years, under the over site of the state of Alaska childcare licensing division in Anchorage.

We as a professional group of providers have no problem with the states desire to require
additional education for workers and childcare providers that are licensed in the state but we do
believe that with the additional requirements that monies be provided for that additional
education.

We also believe that since the state is looking at the possibility of the pilot program for
preschool age children that instead of creating a new area of education in the school system that
they take any monies and provide it to the private sector through grants and other forms of
assistance to the childcare providers for the purchase of additional equipment and upgrading
their facilities.

The childcare providers here on the Kenai Peninsula are currently paid for state of Alaska
clients lower than other areas of the state and that does not seem to be a fair practice. We do
believe that the state payment should be on the same leve] as in cities like Anchorage and

Fairbanks.

Should this pilot program be set into motion it is our belief that some of our employees would
have to be let go, which would place additional burdens on them and their families and some
facihities would have to close.

Vop O
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The private sector should not have to compete with the government when we have been
successful for some many years in providing professional childcare services to our communities

and the families that we serve.

Thank you for the time to share my thoughts and the thoughts of so many that are not able to
either attend or draft comments for this meeting today.

Again, my name is Tom Bearup. My address is P.O. Box 2763, Soldotna, Alaska 99669-2763.
My home phone number is 907-262-8741 and my cell phone is 907-953-9233 should you have
any further questions.
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SouthEast Alaska Regional Health Consortium

S EA RH C 3245 Hospital Drive, Juneau, AK 99801

907 463-4000 - www.searhc.org

March 5, 2009

The Honorable Anna Fairclough
House of Representatives

State Capitol, Room 421
Juneau, AK 99801

The Honorable Mike Hawker
House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 505
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Representatives Fairclough and Hawker,

[ am writing to request your consideration of full funding for House Bill 81. House Bill 81 contains a
University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) health package that includes funding for a nutrition degree
program. Over the past year, a statewide Nutrition Advisory Committee has met and created the
curriculum for a first-ever nutrition degree program. The nutrition degree program will offer three
nutrition tracks:

1. A Dietetics Degree that is pending approval by the Commission on Accreditation for Dietetics
Education that will enable students to be eligible to apply for a Dietetic Internship Program and
ultimately be qualified to become a registered dietitian.

2. A Community Nutrition degree that will enable students who are interested in non-registered
dietitian careers such as public health, wellness and WIC careers. This career track does not
require completion of a dietetic internship.

3. A Nutrition Science degree for students interested in the advanced study of nutrition and who
wish to continue their graduate nutrition work. This career track prepares students for careers in
nutrition research or for students applying to medical school.

I have worked with nutrition professionals in our health consortium and understand that registered
dietitian positions are difficult to recruit and fill. It is also my understanding that the University of
Alaska Anchorage currently does have an approved post-graduate dietetic internship program, but does
not have an approved undergraduate nutrition degree program. This creates obstacles for students
residing here in Alaska because if they do want to pursue a nutrition career, they must first leave Alaska
to attain a nutrition degree. This often times creates the “brain drain” situation where students leaving
Alaska do not return to live here upon attainment of their college degree. I fully support the proposal to
create and fully fund the three nutrition programs described because I believe that it will ultimately help

Yowrn Dartner in HMHealth



March 5, 2009
Page 2

Alaska to “home grow” their own nutrition professionals who can attend college and internship
programs here.

I urge you to consider funding the full $1.8 million to the University of Alaska Health Academic
Programs. If you do so, this investment will pay dividends in the future when we join the rest of the
nation in offering approved nutrition degree programs and car. reap the benefits of educating and
retaining nutrition professionals.

Sincerely,

/Q: 7 ; Comnsel

6’&»{'/‘«,(
Roald Helgesen, For
President
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ST ATE @ F ALA@ KA SARAH PALIN, GOVERNOR
P.O. BOX 110693
DEPT. OF HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES JUNEAU, ALASKA 99811-0693
PHONE:  (907) 465-3250
Alaska Commission on Aging FAX: (907) 465-1398

March 4, 2009

The Honorable Mike Hawker, Co~-Chair
The Honorable Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
House Finance Commiitee

Alaska State Capitol, Rooms 505 & 515
Juneau, AK 99801-1182

Subject: Support for Community Senior Grant Increment, CSHB 81 (HSS)
Dear Co-Chair Hawker & Co-Chair Stoltze:

The Alaska Commission on Aging (ACoA) supports the $608,917 increment amendment for Senior Community
Based Grants appropriated to Senior and Disabilities Services (SDS) that was approved by the House HSS
Finance Subcommittee for the operating budget in CSHB 81.

On behalf of the senior provider community and older Alaskans who depend on senior grant-funded services,
ACoA wholeheartedly thanks the legislature for their support of the $1 million increment approved Jast year for
FY2009 senior grants, which was the first substantive increase in ten years for these services. Because the
Alaska senior population has grown by over 50 percent over the last decade, more seniors are now using
senior-grant funded services. According ta SDS, approximately 11,865 older Alaskans utilized grant-funded
senior services in 2008.

The purpose of senior home- and community-based grants is to prevent or delay the progression of serious
medical conditions by enhancing individuals' health. Grants to local senior centers and other nonprofit service
providers fund a wide range of core home- and community-based services which maximize independence and
support the physical and mental health of older adults. Services provided under the senior grants program
include home-delivered meals, congregate meais, senior transportation, chore assistance, care coordination,
respite care, and other essential services which make it possible for older Alaskans to remain in their homes
and communities for as long as possible.

The proposed increment funds are needed to help providers address the major increases in the costs of food,
gasocline, and heating fuel, most acutely felt in rural communities. They are also requested to prevent a
reduction in the current level of funding and services for most regions of the state as the result of phasing in a
new funding formula that uses updated population figures under the Alaska State Plan for Senior Services,
FY2008-FY2011 (“the State Plan”) (www.alaskaaging.ord). The State Plan is required by the U.S.
Administration on Aging for the distribution of federal Older Americans Act funds for senior grant-funded
programs,

The regional funding formula inciuded in the State Pian was the result of a year-long process which included
participation by many agency partners statewide and was presented for public review and comment in a
number of venues. The funding formula itself was modified only slightly, however, use of updated population
figures in the funding formula resulted in major changes in the amounts available for allocation among the
state’s nine regions.
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Although every region of the state experienced an increase in the senior population, according to data from
Alaska Department of Labor and Workforce Development's 2007 population estimates, the Railbelt regions
experienced unusually rapid growth in their senior populations since the 2000 census and a subsequent gain in
their allotted percentage of available funds at the expense of the other regions. Assuming no increase in State
funding, it was understood that a number of regions would suffer a decrease in funding and a phased-in
approach of the new funding formula was adopted. While the phased:in approach retained funding distributions
for FY2008 and FY2009 according to those amounts prescribed in the earlier state plan, FY2010 would phase
in 50 percent of the change calculated by the current plan with 100 percent implementation of the change in
FY2011.

The $609,917 increment would be used to hold those regions harmless which would receive reduced grant
amounts as a result of the phased-in implementation to maintain their level of service to Alaska seniors.
Without this increment, funding reductions could lead to deterioration of setvices in the more remote areas.

Alaska is one of the foremost states in investing in home- and community-based services. While other states
have built nursing homes and other institutional long-term care facilities to care for their elderly, Alaska has
prudently invested in a continuum of long-term support services, a strategy that is less costly and desired by
older Alaskans and their families.

ACo0A supports the increment for Senior Community Based Grants. Research has established that providing
these home- and community-based services helps to reduce the need for more intensive health care services.
These setvices are also desired by older Alaskans and their families. Please feel free to contact Denise
Daniello, ACoA's executive director (465-4879), should you have any questions regarding our position. Thank
you for your consideration.

Sharon Howerton-Clark ) Denise Daniello

Chair, Alaska Commission on Aging ACoA Executive Director

Cc:  Representative Thomas, Vice Chair Representative Kelly
Representative Austerman Representative Crawford
Representative Fairclough Representative Gara
Representative Foster Representative Saimon

Representative Joule Representative Chenault
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LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS AGENCY
LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION OFFICE

201 Katlian Street, Suitc 200A, Sitka, AK 99835
Phone: 907-747-6276 Fax: 907-747-5807
Email: sitka_lio@legis.state.ak.us

DATE: March 4, 2009

TO: House Finance Committee

RE: additlonal testimony for Cornelia Huebscher in Sitka
FROM: Marie Murray, Legislative Information Officer

Ms. Huebscher would like this written testimony added to earlier testimony
heard from the Sitka LIO. Some of the other testimony spurred these
comments. Thank you for adding this to the record.

%increly,

Marie Murray,
Sitka Legislative Information Offlcer
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 6:01 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: bc's Public testimony for House Finance Committee on Operating Budget for 2010

Importance: High
Attachments: image001.jpg; bc's testimony to House Finance Committee 3.Feb.09 p1.pdf

From: carlson1@gci.net [mailto:carlson1@gci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 2:19 PM

To: Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Alan Austerman; Rep. Bob Buch; Rep. Mike Chenault; Rep. Harry Crawford; Rep. Bryce
Edgmon; Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep. Les Gara; Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Craig Johnson; Rep.
Reggie Joule; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Kurt Olson; Rep. Woodie Salmon;
Representative_William_Thomas@legis.state.ak.us

Cc: Deborah Brevoort; Joe Holbert; Sen. Lesil McGuire; Sen. Bert Stedman; Sen. Charlie Huggins; Sen. Linda
Menard; Sen. Con Bunde; Joe Meehan'; president@sandlakecc.org; 'Bernadette Bradley'; 'Bayshore-Klatt
Community Council'; 'Mike Adams'; 'Kris Abshire - Alaskans for Palmer Hay Flats'; acrunstadler@yahoo.com
Subject: bc's Public testimony for House Finance Committee on Operating Budget for 2010

Importance: High

| cannot make it to the LIO tomorrow so attached is my testimony on behalf of our members for the House

Finance Committee on the Operating Budget for 2010. Please see that the addressed Legislators receive our
testimony as soon as possible. Thank you.

0;@*‘{?9‘ °°4‘c;=t‘ Barbara Carlson

g" 907/248-2503
v Friends of the Anchorage Coastal Wildlife Refuge (FAR)
Cog ¥ PO Box 220196, Anchorage, AK 99522-0196

3/4/2009



SEARHC Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital
222 Tongass Drive, Sitka, AK 99835
SouthEast Alaska Regional Health Consortium 907.966.2411 - www.searhc.org

Viowur Dartner in Health

3/4/09

Dear Representatives Anna Fairclough and Mike Hawker,

| am writing to urge your consideration of full funding for House Bill 81. House Bill 81 contains a
University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) health package that includes funding for a nutrition degree
program. Over the past year, | have been an active member of the statewide Nutrition Advisory
Committee. The committee has created the curriculum for a first-ever nutrition degree program
that will offer three nutrition tracks:

1. A Dietetics Degree that is pending approval by the Commission on Accreditation for
Dietetics Education that will enable students to be eligible to apply for a Dietetic Internship
Program and ultimately be qualified to become a registered dietitian.

2. A Community Nutrition degree that will enable students who are interested in non-
registered dietitian careers such as public health, wellness and WIC careers.

3. A Nutrition Science degree for students who wish to continue their graduate nutrition work
and work in the nutrition research field or apply for medical school.

| have worked as a nutrition professional in our health consortium over the past 19 years and as a
supervisor | have experienced how difficult it is to recruit and fill registered dietitian positions. The
UAA currently does have an approved post-graduate dietetic internship program, but does not
have an approved undergraduate nutrition degree program. This creates obstacles for students
residing here in Alaska because if they do want to pursue a nutrition career, they must first leave
Alaska to attain a nutrition degree. This often creates the “brain drain” situation where students
leaving Alaska do not return to live here upon attainment of their college degree. As an adult
student who had the goal of becoming a registered dietitian, | had to leave Alaska to attain an
approved nutrition degree, then return home to complete the UAA Dietetic Internship Program.
During this time my husband Clint was in college full time and we had our son, who was a toddler
at that time. The out of state tuition was very expensive for both of us, and as a result of that we
are still repaying student loans for our undergraduate degrees. Many students would not even
consider doing this because of the expense involved. For these reasons, | fully support the
proposal to create and fully fund the three nutrition programs described and included in HB 81.

| strongly urge you to consider fully funding the $1.8 million to the University of Alaska Health
Academic Programs. If you do so, we will join the rest of the nation in offering approved nutrition
degree programs and will reap the benefits of educating and retaining nutrition professionals.

Sincerely,

tligabeth Watanabe, MPA, RD, LD

Elizabeth “Libby” Watanabe, MPA, RD, LD
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2009 3:09 PM
To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: CDVSA Budget

From: ruraloutreach@nome.net [mailto:ruraloutreach@nome.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Subject: CDVSA Budget

Representative Mike Hawker:
My name is Janet Ahmasuk and | work for Bering Sea Women’s Group in Nome Alaska.

I was of the understanding some time ago that the Governor’s DPS budget had an increment of $1.7 million of
which $1.2 million of that was for 19 existing programs statewide like Bering Sea Women’s Group.

While our program appreciates the $296K increment it is not enough in fact it is devastating blow to the 19
DV/SA programs in the state.

$1.7 million reflects the bottom line — no frills/direct costs — that we as a Network, in conjunction with CDVSA
and the Governor’s office came up with.

Different legislators/committees don’t seem to know exactly what happened? And we — BSWG - are at the point
- way out here in the desolate expanse of tundra/ice/snow of western Alaska of not knowing at the last minute
whether we have ADEQUATE funding or not to run our Battered Women’s Shelter. What will happen to our
battered clients if we have no funding?
Times are difficult for all of us right now but the choices are even more difficult for abused women and children.
Please do the right thing in setting priorities for DVSA programs.

Sincerely,

Janet Ahmasuk, Rural Victim’s Service Coordinator, BSWG

And - Samaria Ross, Executive Director, BSWG

3/4/2009



ALASKA WOMEN'S LOBBY
AWL Mission: To defend and advance the rights and
needs of Women, Children and Families in Alaska

2009
AWL Steering
Committee
Members

Caren Robinson
Lobbyist

Geran Tarr,
Chair

Jayne Andreen
Nancy Courtney
Grace Danborn
Torie Foote
Cady Lister
Patricia Macklin
Rebecca Madison
Lauree Morton
Jorden Nigro
Taber Rehbaum

Nancy Scheetz-
Freymiller

Libby Silberling

Rose Wysocki

P.O. Box 20891
Juneau, Alaska 99802-0891
www.akwomenslobby.org

Support Full Funding for the
Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assaulit

The Alaska Women'’s Lobby supports full funding for CDVSA. The Governor's
requested increment provides much needed funds for research, prevention work
and the day-to-day operations of shelters and rape crisis centers. Most of these
funds will go directly to community-based programs responding twenty-four hours
a day to the ever present threats to victims' safety.

During FY 08, the Troopers investigated 13 homicides. Nine of them were
domestic violence related and one further involved sexual assault. Alaska
shelter programs participated in a national one day census count. Last year on
September 17", 550 victims sought and received services from Council funded
programs. 269 received shelter and 281 adults and children received non-
residential assistance including legal advocacy, counseling and children’s
support groups. Also on that day, funded programs responded to 73 crisis calls
and provided 14 training sessions attended by 215 individuals.

Many programs reported a critical shortage of funds and staff to assist victims.
Unfortunately, 47 people (24 of whom needed emergency shelter or transitional
housing) who sought services on September 17" were not able to get their needs
met. While this is only a snapshot of services on one particular day, it is enough
to see that services in Alaska are necessary.

We've all heard the statistic that Alaska ranks number one in the nation for
reported per capita sexual assault. We have approximately 2X the national
average of reported sexual assault, so if one in four women will be sexually
assaulted during her lifetime, look around the room--for every four Alaskan
women two have or will be raped. It is past time to say enough is enough.

Previous legislatures have dealt with the aftermath of sexual assault, enacting
tough crime legislation with stiff penalties, but more work needs to be done to
prevent these crimes from ever happening. Part of the Governor’s increment
would support prevention activities across the state. As someone once said, “It
is not enough to pull drowning people out of the river, at some point someone
has to wade upstream and keep them from falling in.”

The Women's Lobby urges the full House Finance Committee to restore all the
GF taken from the CDVSA budget to fully realize the requested increment. Give
community-based programs the funds they need so that people are not turned
away from the services that can lead them to a life free from the violence they
now suffer.



My name is Andrea Story and | am a parent of a middie school
student in the Juneau public schools. | also am a member of the
Juneau School Board. My husband is co-owner of an engineering
firm with 18 employees. To recruit and retain high caliber engineers,
schools are part of the equation. He has found that prospective
employees look at the quality of local schools.

| am here to thank you and testify in support of the increase to the
foundation formula that you agreed upon last year in the Joint
Legislative Education Funding Task Force; the area cost differential,
increases to special education and increases to the Base Student
Allocation. However, the Finance Committee needs to realize that
even with increases it still translates into cuts in services to most
students in Alaska. Increased funding for education is not keeping
pace with education costs.

Why is this?

The number one way to increase student achievement is a skilled
teacher. Having salaries and benefits that keep skilled teachers in
Alaska, that help districts recruit the best teachers in the nation and
interest teachers in coming to Alaska, can not be underestimated. It
is important to pay competitive wages and offer desired benefits.
Districts try and offer contracts that are attractive to staff even though
it means probably cutting programs, or raising classroom teacher
pupil ratio.

Another reason costs for education do not keep pace with funding is
that schools need to provide students with tools and skills for job
needs in today’s work place. Career Tech opportunities, Computers,
smartboards, and document cameras are expensive and cost more
than traditional classroom book learning and pens and paper. For
years our district has not had a technology coordinator and adequate
infrastructure. | see Fairbanks is proposing cutting from their
technology budget to balance their budget.

In addition, fixed costs do not stay the same, typically they increase,
as we have seen with energy costs and insurance costs. The
increased money goes to that cost, so money is still needed for
education supplies, programs for students, and staff salary and
benefit increases.



| urge you to talk to your local school board and look at what cuts
they are proposing for the students in your schools in your district.

What does this means for students? In my district it means
proposed supply budgets are cut and less hands on assignments are
given which helps kids experience, besides listen to a science or
math concept, music and art instruction are cut which | hear from
parents is often the favorite instruction that keeps students engaged
in school, and class size is increased. Raising class size, does erode
quality. It makes for less attention for students and longer wait times
to get your questions answered.

| urge the Finance Committee to invest in students and increase the
BSA over the 100 increase and accelerate to full implementation the
area cost factors and special education increments. As back up
material, | have handouts of Juneau’s proposed budget, and letters
from our Budget review teams. The Juneau District has 4 Budget
Review and Analysis teams, it helps be transparent with our budget
and accountable with the money we receive from the legisltature,
again thank you. Budget review teams are made up of staff and
community members that look at current budgets and school needs
and make recommendations for additions or eliminations in the
budget. There are elementary, middle and high school and district
wide budget teams. Please look at them, you will see what
community members feel is needed, full time music, physical
eduation, library, requests for additional help for English language
learners, technology needs and much more.

Thank you.
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2009 12:28 PM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Community Behavioral Health Services Funding

From: MARTIWG@aol.com [mailto:MARTIWG@aol.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 12:19 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Bill Stoltze; Rep. Bill Thomas; Representative_Allen_Austerman@legis.state.ak.us;
Rep. Anna Fairclough; Rep. Richard Foster; Rep. Reggie Joule; Rep. Mike Kelly; Rep. Woodie Salmon; Rep.
Harry Crawford; Rep. Les Gara; Sen. Donny Olson

Cc: johnross82@hotmail.com

Subject: Community Behavioral Health Services Funding

As the Executive Director of Mothers Against Drunk Driving in Anchorage for nearly ten
years, and as the Alaska State Director, | have had the opportunity to work with members of
the Alaska House and Senate on the impact of substance abuse on our State, Communities
and families throughout Alaska. | have also worked closely with law enforcement, the courts
and the Department of Corrections where substance abuse has consistently impacted
increasing criminal activity, criminal court proceedings, and cost to both Institutions through
incarceration and demands on probation/parole .

| have worked closely with treatment providers, faith-based organizations, injury prevention,
and a coalition of committed organizations, workers and volunteers, all recognizing the harm
done and the costs resulting from inappropriate, hurtful and criminal behaviors while under
the influence of substance abuse, and the unending community efforts in attempting to find
ways to identify, prevent and respond to the overwhelming problems and costs associated
with substance abuse.

Additionally, | have met and spoken with numerous families who have been separated -
broken apart - because Alaska does not have the needed mental health care and their family
members have had to be sent 'outside' to find that care. We do not have the resources to
take care of "our own."

| urge you to consider the intensely negative impact and the tremendous costs for not putting
substance abuse and behavioral health at the top of priorities for the physical and mental
health, and life itself for all Alaskans when you reconsider fully funding FY10 behavioral
health services.

Sincerely,

Marti Greeson
Anchorage

Need a job? Find employment help in your area.

3/4/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:42 AM

To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Please support Senior Community Based Grants

From: rsfaith@gci.net [mailto:rsfaith@gci.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Cc: Sen. Donny Olson; Sen. Hollis French; Representative_Lindsay_Holmes@legis.state.ak.us
Subject: Please support Senior Community Based Grants

Dear Rep. Hawker:

I urge that you support the $6091917 increment that will maintain current funding levels for community based
senior programs in Regions |, I, IV, VI, VIl and VIIl. My own area is Anchorage, where | managed nutrition and
chore services for seniors for several years and am still active as a volunteer for senior social programs. The
community based services are critical to helping seniors maintain a healthy, independent lifestyle in their own
homes. With the senior population increasing as it has continued to do over the years, even level funding has
created the need for services to be at least temporarily delayed and wait lists implemented. Actual reduction in
funding will seriously weaken the safety net that keeps Alaska seniors well.

Please five this important funding your support during upcoming budget considerations.

Thank you very much.

Susan S. Faith

3/4/2009
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Louanne Christian

From: Rep. Mike Hawker

Sent:  Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:15 AM
To: Louanne Christian

Subject: FW: Funding of the UAA health package

From: Ek, Lauri M. [mailto:Lauri.Ek@providence.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 5:37 PM

To: Rep. Mike Hawker

Subject: Funding of the UAA health package

Representative Mike Hawker,

As a member of the UAA Dietetics and Nutrition Advisory Commiittee, | encourage you to fund
the FULL $1.8 million University of Alaska health package. Part of the health package
includes a new nutrition degree which can lead to nutrition professionals obtaining their
education IN THE STATE of Alaska and not having to go outside of the state for education.
We have been working hard in Alaska to start a local nutrition program through UAA so that
dietitians can receive their training in state and stay to benefit the community.

As the Clinical Nutrition Manager at Providence Alaska Medical Center it is very difficult to find
registered dietitians in the state of Alaska. In the three years | have in this position | have
almost always had 1 or more open positions, and most dietitians are recruited from out of
state. The students interested in becoming dietitians must leave the state for education and
often never return.

Dietitians are only one part of the healthcare shortage in Alaska. The health package at UAA
involves training of physical therapists, dietitians, physician assistants, radiology technicians,
etc. These careers are all in high demand and hard to recruit in Alaska. Why should we cut
funds and have interested students go out of state to earn their degrees and diminish the
chance of their returning to Alaska?

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Lauri M. Ek, RD, CDE, LD

Clinical Nutrition Manager
Providence Alaska Medical Center
3200 Providence Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99508
Lauri.Ek@providence.org

(907) 212-3046

3/4/2009
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Fax: (907) 212-4886
Pager: (907) 212-5800, #3046

DISCLAIMER:

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that 1s
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.
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